ATT TARIFF USAGE

Larry Lovett says Channel Services are from POP to POP and there is only one POP in an exchange.

For clarity of ATT's tariffs:

PSC MO No. 9 covers Channel Services. This is what I would call interexchange service for ATT.

PSC MO No. 11 covers the Local Channel which is from the customer to the POP. This is what I would call local private line service for ATT.

Original Title Page

Pursuant to applicable Missouri law, the Company is a competitive telecommunications company and all services offered by it are a competitive telecommunications services.

OCT 17 1993

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

CANCELLED

DEC 2 6 2002

BACK MOH 33

Public Service Commission

FILED

NOV 17 1993

94-86

MISSOURI

Public Service Commission

Issued: October 18, 1993

Effective: November 17, 1993

Carroll O'Neal, Director

Title Page Original Sheet 2

WAIVER OF RULES AND REGULATIONS

RECEIVED

STATUTORY PROVISIONS

1995 - 8 1995

SECTION(S)	PROVISION(S)
Section 392.240.1	General rate case filings MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.
Section 392.270	Authority to ascertain value of property
Section 392.280	Depreciation accounts
Section 392.290	Right to issue stocks, bonds, indebtedness
Section 293.310	Approval of issuance of stocks, bonds, indebtedness
Section 392.320	Certificate requirement prior to issuance of stocks, bonds, etc.
Section 392.330	Accounting for disposition of funds from sale of stocks, bonds
Section 392.340	Approval required for reorganizations

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION RULES

4 CSR 240-10.020 4 CSR 240-30.010(2)(C)	Depreciation fund income Copies of rate schedules
4 CSR 240-30.040(1),(2), (3),(5) and (6)	Uniform system of accounts
4 CSR 240-32.030(1)(B)	Exchange boundary maps
4 CSR 240-32.030(1)(C)	Access line and grade of service complaints
4 CSR 240-32.030(2)	In-state record keeping
4 CSR 240-32.050(3)	Information at business offices
4 CSR 240-32.050(4)	Telephone directories
4 CSR 240-32.050(5)	Call interception
4 CSR 240-32.050(6)	Telephone number changes
4 CSR 240-32.070(4)	Coin telephones
4 CSR 240-33.030	Minimum charge rules
4 CSR 240-33.040(5)	Finance Fee
4 CSR 240-33.020(1)(C)	Variance for bi-monthly billing
4 CSR 240-33.040(1)	Variance for bi-monthly billing

CANCELLED

DEC 2 6 2002

Public Service Commission

FILED

DEC 6 1995

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: November 8, 1995

Effective: December 8, 1995

Felicia Hammond, Tariff Administrator

Missouri Public Sorvico Commiccion

Ath Bowland Short 1

4th Revised Sheet 1 Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 1

		MASTER TABLE OF CONTENTS	SHEET	
TABLE OF	COL	NTENTS	2	
PREFACE			13	
Section	1.	APPLICATION OF TARIFF	21	
Section	2.	GENERAL REGULATIONS	23	
Section	3.	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	72	
Section	4.	INTER OFFICE CHANNEL MILEAGE MEASUREMENT	76	
Section	5.	ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICES	80	
Section	6.	DATAPHONE DIGITAL SERVICES	100	
Section	7.	PRICING EXAMPLES AND CALCULATIONS	101	
Section	8.	(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	102	
Section	9.	(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	103	
Section	10.	(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	104	
Section	11.	(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	105	
Section	12.	ACCUNET T45 SERVICES	106	
Section	13.	AT&T PRIVATE LINE INTEROFFICE CHANNEL SONET SERVICES.	107	(CT)
Section	14.	PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS	108	
Section	15.	MISCELLANEOUS FUNCTIONS AND ARRANGEMENTS	109	
Section	16.	ACCUNET SPECTRUM OF DIGITAL SERVICES	110	
Section	17.	(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	143	
Section	18.	ADDITIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATIONAL FUNCTIONS	144	

CANCELLED

DEC 26 2002

NOTE:

Public Service Commission

Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED NOV 2 0 1998

Issued: October 21,1998

Effective: November 20, 1998

Contents

3rd Revised Sheet 1

Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 1

	MASTER TABLE OF CONTENTS	<u>SHEET</u>	
TABLE OF	CONTENTS	2	
PREFACE	SEP .2 2. 1993	13	
Section 1	APPLICATION OF TARIFF	21	
	GENERAL REGULATIONS	23	
Section 3	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	72	
Section 4	INTER OFFICE CHANNEL MILEAGE MEASUREMENT	76	
Section 5	ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICES	80	
Section 6	DATAPHONE DIGITAL SERVICES	100	(CT)
Section 7	PRICING EXAMPLES AND CALCULATIONS	101	
Section 8	(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	102	
Section 9	(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	103	
). (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	104	
Section 1	L. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	105	
	2. ACCUNET T45 SERVICES	106	
Section 1	RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) MISSOURI	107	
Section 1	4. PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS	108	
Section 1	5. MISCELLANEOUS FUNCTIONS AND ARRANGEMENTS	109	
Section 1	6. ACCUNET SPECTRUM OF DIGITAL SERVICES	110	
Section 1	7. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	143	
Section 1	8. ADDITIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATIONAL FUNCTIONS	144	
	FILED		

OCT 3 1 1993

Issued: September 21, 1993

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission
Effective: October 31, 1993

Contents

2nd Revised Sheet 1

Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 1

MASTER TABLE OF CONTENTS SHEET TABLE OF CONTENTS PREFACE APPLICATION OF TARIFF Section 1. GENERAL REGULATIONS Section 2. GENERAL DESCRIPTION Section 3. INTER OFFICE CHANNEL MILEAGE MEASUREMENT 76 Section 4. Section 5. ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICES 80 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) Section 6. 100 Section 7. PRICING EXAMPLES AND CALCULATIONS 101 (CT) (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) Section 8. 102 Section 9. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) 103 104 Section 11. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) 105 Section 12. ACCUNET T45 SERVICES 106 (CT) Section 13. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) Public Se 107 Section 14. PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS 108 Section 15. MISCELLANEOUS FUNCTIONS AND ARRANGEMENTS 109 Section 16. ACCUNET SPECTRUM OF DIGITAL SERVICES 110 Section 17. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) Section 18. ADDITIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATIONAL FUNCTIONS .. 144

EUG 17 1852

Issued: [JUL 1 7 1992

Effective: AUG 1 7 1992

Carroll O'Neal, Director

Contents

1st Revised Sheet 1 Replacing Original Sheet 1

MASTER TABLE OF CONTENTS	SHEET
TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
PREFACE	
Section 1. APPLICATION OF TARIFF	ر 21 ما يوري الم
Section 2. GENERAL REGULATIONS	p.,(6)19.5(47.16)
Section 3. GENERAL DESCRIPTION	
Section 4. INTER OFFICE CHANNEL MILEAGE MEASUREMENT	76
Section 5. ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICES	80
Section 6. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	
Section 7. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	101
Section 8. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	
Section 9. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	CANCELLED 103
Section 10. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	AUG 1 1992 104
Section 11. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	BY 2 Commission
Section 11. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	a Service Communication
Section 13. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	
Section 14. PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS	
Section 15. MISCELLANEOUS FUNCTIONS AND ARRANGEMENTS	109
Section 16. ACCUNET SPECTRUM OF DIGITAL SERVICES	
Section 17. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	
Section 18. ADDITIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATIONAL F	UNCTIONS 144

FILED

MAY 16 1992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective: 1997

	Oria (Contents inal Sheet 1
	MASTER TABLE OF CONTENTS	inal Sheet 1 RECEIVED SHEET
TABLE OF CON	TENTS	SEP 15 1991
PREFACE		MISSOURI Phic Service Commissis
Section 1.	APPLICATION OF TARIFF	21
Section 2.	GENERAL REGULATIONS	23
Section 3.	GENERAL DESCRIPTION	72
Section 4.	INTER OFFICE CHANNEL MILEAGE MEASUREMENT	76
Section 5.	ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICES	81
Section 6.	(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	98
Section 7.	(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	99
Section 8.	(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	100
Section 9.	(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	101
Section 10.	(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	CANCELLED
Section 11.	(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	MAY 16 1992
Section 12.	(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	
Section 13.	(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	Service Commission
Section 14.	PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS	106
Section 15.	MISCELLANEOUS FUNCTIONS AND ARRANGEMENTS	107
Section 16.	ACCUNET SPECTRUM OF DIGITAL SERVICES	108
Section 17.	(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	141
Section 18.	ADDITIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATIONAL FUNCTIONS	142

FILED

DEC 3 1 199!

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE ROLL.

Issued: SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: NOV 0 1 1991

DEC 3 1 1991

Contents

2nd Revised Sheet 2

Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SHEET

PREFACE

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS) <u>=</u> 7	১ল 13 ; _{বিশে} ন	-
EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS	. હ	-13. ⁷	•
TRADEMARKS AND SERVICE MARKS	-15.11	13	
			?
HOW TO USE THIS TARIFF	• .•	15	
HOW TO USE THIS TARIFF		े(î 5' ·	
TARIFF STRUCTURE	1.	⊝ 15 · • •	
LOCATION OF MATERIAL		16°	•
ABBREVIATIONS AND DEFINITIONS		16	
TECHNICAL PUBLICATION INFORMATION		17	
FORMAT		19	
A. SHEET NUMBERING		19	
B. SHEET REVISION NUMBERS		19	
C. NUMBERING SEQUENCE		19	
D. REFERENCES TO OTHER SECTIONS AND OTHER TARIFFS		20	
SECTION 1 - APPLICATION OF TARIFF		21	
1.1 GENERAL INFORMATION	• •	21	
1.1.1 APPLICABILITY		21	
1.1.2 FILING OF RATES AND REGULATIONS		21	
1.1.3 TERRITORY SERVED - SERVICE RENDERED - REGULATIONS	• •	22	
SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS			
2.1 UNDERTAKING OF THE COMPANY		23	(CT)
2.1.1 GENERAL		23	
2.1.2 TRANSMISSION MEDIUM		23	

Public Service Commission

FIG 17 (E.)

Issued: | JUL 1 7 1992

Effective:

AUG 1 7 1992

Contents

1st Revised Sheet 2
Replacing Original Sheet 2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PREFACE

PREFACE

WAR 20 1932

CODING OF TARIFF REVISIONS

CODING OF TARIFF REVISIONS	nc (13)∰ √ (CT)
TRADEMARKS AND SERVICE MARKS	- 18 cmm (37) [9]]
TRADEMARKS AND SERVICE MARKS	140 14 VIIII / -
HOW TO USE THIS TARIFF	15
GENERAL	15
TARIFF STRUCTURE	15 (CT)
LOCATION OF MATERIAL	16
ABBREVIATIONS AND DEFINITIONS	16
TECHNICAL PUBLICATION INFORMATION	17
FORMAT	19
A. SHEET NUMBERING	19
B. SHEET REVISION NUMBERS	19
C. NUMBERING SEQUENCE	19
D. REFERENCES TO OTHER SECTIONS AND OTHER TARIFFS	20
SECTION 1 - APPLICATION OF TARIFF	
1.1 GENERAL INFORMATION	21
1.1.1 APPLICABILITY	21
1.1.2 FILING OF RATES AND REGULATIONS	21
1.1.3 TERRITORY SERVED - SERVICE RENDERED - REGULATIONS	22
SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS	
2.1 UNDERTAKING OF AT&T	23
2.1.1 GENERAL	CANCELLED
2.1.2 TRANSMISSION MEDIUM	AUG 17 1992 By 2 ~ 4 B 5 + 1
	RA Q 704

Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

FILED

MAY 16 1992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective: 30, 1993

MAY 1 6 1992

Contents Original Sheet CEIVED

TABLE OF CONTENTS	SHEETEP 15 1991
PREFACE	MISSOURI
EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS. CODING OF SCHEDULE REVISIONS. TRADEMARKS AND SERVICE MARKS. EXPLANATION OF ABBREVIATIONS. HOW TO USE THIS TARIFF. GENERAL. SCHEDULE STRUCTURE. LOCATION OF MATERIAL. ABBREVIATIONS AND DEFINITIONS. TECHNICAL PUBLICATION INFORMATION. FORMAT. A. SHEET NUMBERING. B. SHEET REVISION NUMBERS. C. NUMBERING SEQUENCE. D. REFERENCES TO OTHER SECTIONS AND OTHER TARIFFS.	nli 3 Sorvice Commissio 13 13 14 15 15 16 16 16 17 19 19
	MAY 16 1992 BY 12 R.S. 2 in Septice Commission
1.1.1 APPLICABILITY	MISSOURI
1.1.2 FILING OF RATES AND REGULATIONS	21
1.1.3 TERRITORY SERVED - SERVICE RENDERED - REGULATIONS	22
SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS	
2.1 UNDERTAKING OF AT&T	23
2.1.1 GENERAL	23
2.1.2 TRANSMISSION MEDIUM	23

FILED

DEC 3 1 1991

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE CONT.

Issued: SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: NOV 0 1 1001

DEC 3 1 1991

Contents

2nd Revised Sheet 3

Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 3

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SHEET

SECTION	<u>2</u>	-	GENERAL	REGULATIONS	(Continued)
---------	----------	---	---------	-------------	-------------

2.1.3 PROVISION OF A PRIVATE LINE SERVICE	24
2.1.4 THROUGH TRANSMISSION OF SIGNALS	JUL 17 1802
2.1.4 THROUGH TRANSMISSION OF SIGNALS	19825.
B. RESTORATION OF PRIVATE LINE SERVICES	
2.1.7 PROVISION OF A DESIGN LAYOUT REPORT	26
2.2 USE	27
2.2.1 GENERAL	27
2.2.2 RESALE OR SHARED USE	27
2.3 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	27
2.4 RESPONSIBILITIES OF AT&T	28
2.4.1 LIABILITY	28
2.5 RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CUSTOMER	30
2.5.1 GENERAL	'H
REGULATIONS	30
B. AGENCY AGREEMENT	31
C. AVAILABILITY FOR MAINTENANCE, TESTING OR MODIFICATIONS.	31
D. DAMAGE TO A PRIVATE LINE SERVICE	32
E. ANCILLARY ACCESS CHARGES	32

CANCELLED

DEC 26 2002

Option Service Commission

AUG 171882

Formula The Delta

Issued: JUL 1 7 1992

Effective:

AUG 1 7 1992

Carroll O'Neal, Director

Contents

1st Revised Sheet 3

Replacing Original Sheet 3

TABLE_OF_CONTENTS	SHEET
SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS (Continued)	RECOURT
2 1 3 PROVISION OF A PRIVATE LINE SERVICE	. NAR (23 1972
2.1.4 THROUGH TRANSMISSION OF SIGNALS	in 25 Commercian
2.1.5 LIMITATIONS ON THE PROVISION OF A PRIVATE LINE SERVICE	25
A. AVAILABILITY	
B. RESTORATION OF PRIVATE LINE SERVICES	25
2.1.6 TRANSFER OR ASSIGNMENT	25
2.1.7 PROVISION OF A DESIGN LAYOUT REPORT	26
2.2 USE	27
2.2.1 GENERAL	27
2.2.2 RESALE OR SHARED USE	
2.3 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	AUG 17 1992 # 3
2.4 RESPONSIBILITIES OF AT&T	20010 36 NOO 900 000 000
2.4.1 LIABILITY	MISSOURI
2.5 RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CUSTOMER	30
2.5.1 GENERAL	
REGULATIONS	
B. AGENCY AGREEMENT	· ·
C. AVAILABILITY FOR MAINTENANCE, TESTING OR MODIFICATIONS.	
D. DAMAGE TO A PRIVATE LINE SERVICE	
E. ANCILLARY ACCESS CHARGES	32

FILED

MAY 161992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective . The 30, 1990

Contents Original Sheet 3

	TABLE OF CONTENTS	smaceined
	SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS (Continued)	SEP 15 1991
2.1.3 A.	PROVISION OF A PRIVATE LINE SERVICE	23MISSOURI Express Commission
2.1.4	THROUGH TRANSMISSION OF SIGNALS	25
2.1.5 A. B.	LIMITATIONS ON THE PROVISION OF A PRIVATE LINE SERVICE AVAILABILITY	25 25 25
2.1.6	TRANSFER OR ASSIGNMENT	25
2.1.7	PROVISION OF A DESIGN LAYOUT REPORT	26
2.2	USE	27
2.2.1	GENERAL	27
2.2.2	RESALE OR SHARED USE	-27 ED
2.3	RESALE OR SHARED USE. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE). RESPONSIBILITIES OF AT&T. MAY 16	27 27
2.4	RESPONSIBILITIES OF AT&T	1992 1 ²⁸ 2 (* 3
2.4.1	Savice	- Comme
2.5	RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CUSTOMER	OURI
	GENERAL	30
A. B. C. D.	PLACEMENT OF ORDERS, PAYMENT OF BILLS AND COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATIONS AGENCY AGREEMENT	30 31 31 32 32

FILED

DEC 3 1 1991

MO PUBLIC SERVICE COMMO

Issued: SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: NOV 0 1 1991 DEC 3 1 1991

John W. Hamilton, Director AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc.

Contents

1st Revised Sheet 4

Replacing Original Sheet 4

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SHEET

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS (Cont	inued) RECEIVED
2.6 PAYMENTS AND CHARGES	
2.6.1 GENERAL	
2.6.1 GENERAL	Palicilo.Servico 33 Collina - 1881
2.6.3 PAYMENT OF CHARGES	33
2.6.4 MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD AND NOTICE OF DISCONT	INUANCE 33
A. MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD	
B. NOTICE OF DISCONTINUANCE	34
2.6.5 ADVANCE PAYMENTS AND DEPOSITS	34
A. ADVANCE PAYMENT	
B. DEPOSITS	
2.6.6 TYPES OF CHARGES	
A. RECURRING CHARGES	
B. NONRECURRING CHARGES	
C. SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION	40
2.6.7 CANCELLATION, DELAY OR CHANGE OF AN ORDER	42
A. DELAY OF A DUE DATE BY THE CUSTOMER	43
B. DELAY OF A DUE DATE BY AT&T	
C. CANCELLATION OF AN ORDER	44
D. CANCELLATION INVOLVING SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION	
E. CHANGE OF AN ORDER	46
2.6.8 CHANGE IN SERVICE ARRANGEMENT	47
A. WHEN CHARGES APPLY	47
B. WHEN CHARGES DO NOT APPLY	

CANCELLED

DEC 26 ZULZ B

inc Sent Souri MAY 16 1992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective: 1992

MAY 1 6 1992

Contents Original Sheet 4

TABLE OF CONTENTS	SHEPRECEIVED
SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS (Continued)	SEP 15 1991
2.6 PAYMENTS AND CHARGES	MISSOURI Iblic Service Commissi
2.6.1 GENERAL	33
2.6.2 APPLICATION OF CHARGES	33
2.6.3 PAYMENT OF CHARGES	33
2.6.4 MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD AND NOTICE OF DISCONTINUANCE A. MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD	33 33 34
2.6.5 ADVANCE PAYMENTS AND DEPOSITS	34 34 35
2.6.6 TYPES OF CHARGES A. RECURRING CHARGES B. NONRECURRING CHARGES C. SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION	36 36 37 40
2.6.7 CANCELLATION, DELAY OR CHANGE OF AN ORDER. A. DELAY OF A DUE DATE BY THE CUSTOMER. B. DELAY OF A DUE DATE BY AT&T. C. CANCELLATION OF AN ORDER. D. CANCELLATION INVOLVING SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION. E. CHANGE OF AN ORDER.	42 43 44 44 46 46
2.6.8 CHANGE IN SERVICE ARRANGEMENT	47 47 48

CANCELLED

MAY 16 1992 = B. 1st B.S. 4

Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

FILED

DEC 3 1 1991

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: SEP 0 4 1991 Effective: NOV 0 1 1991 DEC 3 1 1991

John W. Hamilton, Director AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc.

Contents
2nd Revised Sheet 5
Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 5

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Missessi Public Service Commission

SECTION	2	_	GENERAL.	REGULATIONS	(Continued)	١
OFCITOR		_	CONTRACT	VEGOTAL TONS	(CONCINGE)	,

	מירוים	OCT	0.9 2000
2.6.9	FRACTIONAL CHARGES AND CREDITS	Ukgi	U & ZUUU
Α.	COMPUTING CHARGES OR CREDITS FOR A FRACTIONAL PART OF A MONTH	49	
В.	COMPUTING FRACTIONAL CHARGES OR CREDITS FOR A RATE CHANGE.	50	
	ROUNDING TO THE NEAREST CENT	52	
2.6.	O LATE PAYMENT CHARGE	52	(AT)
2.7 C	REDIT ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTIONS	53	
2.7.	GENERAL	53	
2.7.	WHEN CREDIT ALLOWANCE DOES NOT APPLY	53	
2.7.	USE OF ANOTHER MEANS OF COMMUNICATION	54	
2.7.	4 TEMPORARY SURRENDER OF A PRIVATE LINE SERVICE	54	
2.7.	5 CALCULATION OF CREDIT ALLOWANCES	55	
Α.	(55	
В.	ALL OTHER PRIVATE LINE SERVICES	55	
2.8 C	ONNECTIONS	60	
2.8.	1 GENERAL	60	
Α.		60	
В.	RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CUSTOMER	61	
2.8.	2 INTERFERENCE AND HAZARD	63	
2.8.	3 MINIMUM PROTECTION CRITERIA	63	
2.9 V	IOLATION OF REGULATIONS	64	
2 0	1 CENEDAT	<i>c 1</i> .	

CANCELLED

DEC 2 6 2002

Issued: October 2, 2000

Effective: November 1, 2000

Leslie O. Buford, District Manager 227 West Monroe Street Chicago, Illinois 60606

Misseuri Publis Service Commission

FILED NOV 01 2000

Contents

1st Revised Sheet 5 Replacing Original Sheet 5

	TABLE OF CONTENTS	SHEET
	SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS (Continued)	~
2	A. COMPUTING CHARGES OR CREDITS FOR A FRACTIONAL PART OF A MONTH. B. COMPUTING FRACTIONAL CHARGES OR CREDITS FOR A RATE CHANGE. C. ROUNDING TO THE NEAREST CENT	49 201932 49 50.50
2.7	7 CREDIT ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTIONS	7/65 DCABBO 24000 53
2	2.7.1 GENERAL	53
2	2.7.2 WHEN CREDIT ALLOWANCE DOES NOT APPLY	53
2	2.7.3 USE OF ANOTHER MEANS OF COMMUNICATION	54
2	2.7.4 TEMPORARY SURRENDER OF A PRIVATE LINE SERVICE	54
2	2.7.5 CALCULATION OF CREDIT ALLOWANCES	55 55 55
2.8	8 CONNECTIONS	60
2	2.8.1 GENERAL A. RESPONSIBILITIES OF AT&T B. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CUSTOMER	60 60 61
2	2.8.2 INTERFERENCE AND HAZARD	63
2	2.8.3 MINIMUM PROTECTION CRITERIA	63
2.9	9 VIOLATION OF REGULATIONS	64
2	2.9.1 GENERAL	64
	CANCELLED	

NOV 0 1 2000

Public Service Commission

FILED

MAY 161992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective: 1902 1902

MAY 1 6 1992

Contents Original Sheet 5

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SEP 15 1991

	<u>SECTION 2</u> - GENERAL REGULATIONS (Continued)	MISSOURI
2.6.9 A.	FRACTIONAL CHARGES AND CREDITS	ublic49jervice Commissien
	MONTH	49
В.	COMPUTING FRACTIONAL CHARGES OR CREDITS FOR A RATE CHANGE.	50
С.	ROUNDING TO THE NEAREST CENT	52
2.7	CREDIT ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTIONS	53
2.7.1	GENERAL	53
2.7.2	WHEN CREDIT ALLOWANCE DOES NOT APPLY	53
2.7.3	USE OF ANOTHER MEANS OF COMMUNICATION	54
2.7.4	TEMPORARY SURRENDER OF A PRIVATE LINE SERVICE	54
2.7.5	CALCULATION OF CREDIT ALLOWANCES	55
Α.	(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	
В.	ALL OTHER PRIVATE LINE SERVICES	55
2.8	CONNECTIONS	60
2.8.1	GENERAL	60
Α.	RESPONSIBILITIES OF AT&T	60
В.	RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CUSTOMER	61
2.8.2	INTERFERENCE AND HAZARD	63
2.8.3	MINIMUM PROTECTION CRITERIA	63
2.9	VIOLATION OF REGULATIONS	64
2.9.1	GENERAL	64

CANCELLED

MAY 16 1992

BY ISTR.S

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

DEC \$ 1 1991

Mo. Public service comm.

Issued:

SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: NOV 0.1 1991

John W. Hamilton, Director AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc. 777 . 1 1881

Contents

3rd Revised Sheet 6

Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 6

Effective: October 31, 1993

TABLE OF CONTENTS

RECEIVED

SHEET

SEP 22 1993 <u>SECTION 2</u> - GENERAL REGULATIONS (Continued) MISSOURI 2.9.2 INTERFERENCE, IMPAIRMENT OR IMPROPER #Alblic. Service Commiss	si o i∳4	
2.9.3 NONPAYMENT OF CHARGES	65	
2.10 DEFINITIONS	66	
SECTION 3 - GENERAL DESCRIPTION		
3.1 GENERAL	72	
3.2 PRIVATE LINE SERVICE CATEGORIES	72	
3.2.1 ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICE	72	
3.2.2 DATAPHONE DIGITAL SERVICES	72	(CT)
3.2.3 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	72	
3.2.4 ACCUNET SPECTRUM OF DIGITAL SERVICES	72	
3.2.5 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	72	
3.2.6 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	72	
3.2.7 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	72	
3.2.8 ACCUNET T45 SERVICESDEC 2 6 2002	72	
3.3 SERVICE COMPONENTS	73	
3.3.1 INTER OFFICE CHANNEL	73	
3.3.2 OFFICE CONNECTIONS	73	
A. ACCESS CONNECTION	74	
A. ACCESS CONNECTIONS B. FUNCTION CONNECTION 3.3.3 CHANNEL OPTIONS	75	
3.3.4 OFFICE FUNCTIONS OCT 3.1 %		
MISSOUR Public Service Cor	<u>} </u>	_
Public Service Col		11

Issued: September 21, 1993

Contents 2nd Revised Sheet 6

Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 6

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SHEET

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS (Continued)		
2.9.2 INTERFERENCE, IMPAIRMENT OR IMPROPER USE	764	
2.9.3 NONPAYMENT OF CHARGES	65	
2.10 DEFINITIONS	66	
SECTION 3 - GENERAL DESCRIPTION		
3.1 GENERAL	72	
3.2 PRIVATE LINE SERVICE CATEGORIES	72	
3.2.1 ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICE	72	
3.2.2 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	72	
3.2.3 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	72	
3.2.4 ACCUNET SPECTRUM OF DIGITAL SERVICES	72	
3.2.5 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	72	(AT)
3.2.6 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	72	
3.2.7 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	72	
3.2.8 ACCUNET T45 SERVICES 3.3 SERVICE COMPONENTS 3.3.1 INTER OFFICE CHANNEL Public MISSOURI	72	(AT)
3.3 SERVICE COMPONENTS	73	
3.3.1 INTER OFFICE CHANNEL	73	
3.3.2 OFFICE CONNECTIONS	73	
A. ACCESS CONNECTION	73	
B. FUNCTION CONNECTION	74	
3.3.3 CHANNEL OPTIONS	75	
3.3.4 OFFICE FUNCTIONS	75	

Issued:

JUL 1 7 1992

Effective:

AUG 1 7 1992

Contents

1st Revised Sheet 6
Replacing Original Sheet 6

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SHEET

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS (Continued)	IED
2.9.2 INTERFERENCE, IMPAIRMENT OR IMPROPER USE	1642
O O O NOVEMBER OF STARGES	1
2.10 DEFINITIONS	66
SECTION 3 - GENERAL DESCRIPTION	
3.1 GENERAL	72
3.2 PRIVATE LINE SERVICE CATEGORIES	72
3.2.1 ACCUNET TI.5 SERVICE	72
3.2.2 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	72
3.2.3 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	72
3.2.4 ACCUNET SPECTRUM OF DIGITAL SERVICES	72
3.3 SERVICE COMPONENTS	73
3.3.1 INTER OFFICE CHANNEL	73
3.3.2 OFFICE CONNECTIONS	73 73 74
3.3.3 CHANNEL OPTIONS	CFISILED
3.3.4 OFFICE FUNCTIONS	17992 # L ce Commission SOUR!

FILED

MAY 161992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective: The second of the s

MAY 1 6 1992

Contents Original Sheet 6

TABLE OF CONTENTS	SHEET PRECEIVED
SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS (Continued)	SEP 15 1991 MISSOUM
2.9.2 INTERFERENCE, IMPAIRMENT OR IMPROPER USE	ubac Sarvice Commiss
2.9.3 NONPAYMENT OF CHARGES	65
2.10 DEFINITIONS	66
SECTION 3 - GENERAL DESCRIPTION	
3.1 GENERAL	72
3.2 PRIVATE LINE SERVICE CATEGORIES	72
3.2.1 ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICE	72
3.2.2 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	72
3.2.3 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	72
3.2.4 ACCUNET SPECTRUM OF DIGITAL SERVICES	72
3.3 SERVICE COMPONENTS	73
3.3.1 INTER OFFICE CHANNEL	73
3.3.2 OFFICE CONNECTIONS	73 73 74
3.3.3 CHANNEL OPTIONS	75
3.3.4 OFFICE FUNCTIONS	75

CANCELLED

MAY 16 1992

By Jet R.S. 6

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

DEC 3 1 1991

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: 820 0 4 1991

Effective: NOV 0 1 1991

John W. Hamilton, Director AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc.

DEC 3 1 1991

Contents

1st Revised Sheet 7
Replacing Original Sheet 7

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SHEET IED

SECTION 4 - INTER OFFICE CHANNEL MILEAGE MEASUREMENT	alAR St 19(ct)
4.1 GENERAL	176 Commission
4.1.1 DETERMINING AT&T CENTRAL OFFICES	S676 ^{03 UCMM - 200}
B. DESIGNATED AT&T CENTRAL OFFICES	70 77
4.1.2 CALCULATION OF AIRLINE MILEAGE	78
4.2 TWO-POINT MILEAGE MEASUREMENT	79
4.3 MULTIPOINT MILEAGE MEASUREMENT	79
4.4 EXCEPTIONS TO INTER OFFICE CHANNEL MILEAGE MEASUREMENTS	79
4.4.1 CUSTOMER SPECIFIES THE IOC ROUTING OF A MULTIPOINT SERVICE	79
<u>SECTION 5</u> - ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICES	
5.1 GENERAL	80
5.1.1 DESCRIPTION	80
5.1.2 SIGNALS AT THE OFFICE CONNECTION	81
SIGNALS B. FORMAT CONSTRAINT FOR FRAMED DS1 SIGNAL	81 81
	· ·

CANCELLED

DEC 26 2002

Public Service DURI

FILED

MAY 161992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective: ----

MAY 1 6 1992

John W. Hamilton, Director

Contents Original Sheet 7 RECEIVED

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SEP 15 1991

	<u>SECTION 4</u> - INTEROFFICE CHANNEL MILEAGE MEASUREMENT	SHEETSSOURI
4.1	GENERAL	iblic % rvice Commission
4.1.1 A. B.	DETERMINING AT&T CENTRAL OFFICES	76
4.1.2	CALCULATION OF AIRLINE MILEAGE	78
4.2	TWO-POINT MILEAGE MEASUREMENT	80
4.3	MULTIPOINT MILEAGE MEASUREMENT	80
4.4	EXCEPTIONS TO INTER OFFICE CHANNEL MILEAGE MEASUREMENTS	80
4.4.1	CUSTOMER SPECIFIES THE IOC ROUTING OF A MULTIPOINT SERVICE	. 80
	SECTION 5 - ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICES	
5.1	GENERAL	81
5.1.1	DESCRIPTION	81
5.1.2 A.	SIGNALS AT THE OFFICE CONNECTION	82
В.	SIGNALS FORMAT CONSTRAINT FOR FRAMED DS1 SIGNAL	

CANCELLED

MAY 16 1992

wilst R.S. Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

FILED

DEC 3 1 1991

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued:

SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: NOV 0 1.1991...

DEC 3 1 1991

John W. Hamilton, Director AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc.

Contents

2nd Revised Sheet 8

Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 8

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SHEET

<u>SECTION 5</u> - ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICES

5.1.3	REGULATIONS	81/
A. B. C.	AVAILABILITY OF AN ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICE	81 L 1/82002 82
D.	(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	\$2.7°
Ε.	(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	82
F.	CONNECTION OF OTHER ACCESS	82''
5.1.4	MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD	82
5.1.5	NOTICE OF DISCONTINUANCE	83
5.1.6	CANCELLATION CHARGE	83
5.1.7	(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	84
510	DISCOUNTED FIXED RATE PLANS	84
A.		04
	LIABILITY	84
В.	DISCONTINUANCE OF A DISCOUNTED FIXED RATE PLAN-WITH	
	LIABILITY	· -
С.	EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL OF A DISCOUNTED FIXED RATE PLAN	86
5.1.9	MULTISERVICE VOLUME PRICING PLAN	87
A.	MSVPP STRUCTURE	87
В.	MSVPP COMMITMENT AND PLAN FLEXIBILITY	87
C.	DISCONTINUANCE OF A MSVPP-WITHOUT LIABILITY	88
D.	DISCONTINUANCE OF A MSVPP-WITH LIABILITY	89
E .	EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL OF A MSVPP	89
5.2 SE	RVICE COMPONENTS AND RATES	90
5.2.1	INTER OFFICE CHANNEL	90
Δ.2.1	INTER OFFICE CHANNEL CANCELLED	90
	Of the same of the	(RT
	5 5 C 2002	(10.
5.2.2	OFFICE CONNECTIONS DEC 2 6 2002 ACCESS CONNECTION	93
Α.	ACCESS CONNECTION FUNCTION CONNECTION	93
В.	FUNCTION CONNECTION	93
	Public Sent Souri	, ,

Issued:

JUL 1 7 1992

Effective:

diig 1 7 1000

Contents lst Revised Sheet 8

Replacing Original Sheet 8

TABLE OF CONTENTS	SHEET
SECTION 5 - ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICES	C 1932
5.1.3 REGULATIONS A. AVAILABILITY OF AN ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICE B. CREDIT ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTIONS C. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) D. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) E. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) F. CONNECTION OF OTHER ACCESS	81 mmichical 82 82 82 82 82 82 82 82
5.1.4 MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD	82
5.1.5 NOTICE OF DISCONTINUANCE	83
5.1.6 CANCELLATION CHARGE	83
5.1.7 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	84
5.1.8 DISCOUNTED FIXED RATE PLANS	84
B. DISCONTINUANCE OF A DISCOUNTED FIXED RATE PLAN-WITH LIABILITY C. EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL OF A DISCOUNTED FIXED RATE PLAN	
5.1.9 MULTISERVICE VOLUME PRICING PLAN A. MSVPP STRUCTURE B. MSVPP COMMITMENT AND PLAN FLEXIBILITY C. DISCONTINUANCE OF A MSVPP-WITHOUT LIABILITY D. DISCONTINUANCE OF A MSVPP-WITH LIABILITY E. EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL OF A MSVPP	AU 87 17 1992 V 89 md R 5#8
5.2 SERVICE COMPONENTS AND RATES	***90505r
5.2.1 INTER OFFICE CHANNEL A. RATES B. CALCULATION OF CHARGES	90 90 92
5.2.2 OFFICE CONNECTIONS A. ACCESS CONNECTION B. FUNCTION CONNECTION	93 93 93
FILE	7
MAY 161	992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective: 1992 MAY 1 6 1992

Contents Original Sheet 8

	TABLE OF CONTENTS	MECEIVED
	SECTION 5 - ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICES	SEP 15 1991
5.1.3 A. B. C. D. E. F.	REGULATIONS. AVAILABILITY OF AN ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICE. CREDIT ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTIONS. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE). (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE). (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE). CONNECTION OF OTHER ACCESS.	8201880UR1 : 821vice Commission 83 83 83 83 83
5.1.4	MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD	83
5.1.5	NOTICE OF DISCONTINUANCE	84
5.1.6	CANCELLATION CHARGE	84
5.1.7	(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	85
5.1.8 A.	DISCOUNTED FIXED RATE PLANS	85
B. C.	LIABILITY DISCONTINUANCE OF A DISCOUNTED FIXED RATE PLAN-WITH LIABILITY EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL OF A DISCOUNTED FIXED RATE PLAN	85 86 87
5.1.9 A. B. C. D.		87.1 87.1 87.1 87.2 87.3
5.2	SERVICE COMPONENTS AND RATES	88
5.2.1 A. B.	INTER OFFICE CHANNEL	88 88 89
5.2.2 A. B.	OFFICE CONNECTIONS. ACCESS CONNECTION. FUNCTION CONNECTION. CANCELLED.	90 90 90
	OFFICE CONNECTIONS. ACCESS CONNECTION FUNCTION CONNECTION MAY 16 1992 BY Let R.S. Public Service Commission MISSOURI	FILED DEC 3 1 1991
		O. Public Service Comm.

Effective:

NOV-0-1-1991

Issued: \$2700 41991 John W. Hamilton, Director AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc.

DEC 3 1 1991

Contents 4th Revised Sheet 9 Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 9 TABLE OF CONTENTS SHEET MAY 13 1894 SECTION 5 - ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICES (Continued) 5.2.3 CHANNEL OPTIONS Public Service Commiss 941 R (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) 94 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) 94 CLEAR CHANNEL CAPABILITY D. 94.1 ENHANCED DIVERSITY ROUTING 94.1 95 TRANSFER ARRANGEMENT 95 B. M-24 MULTIPLEXING 96 C. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) 97 (CT) D. DS1 SWITCH PORT 98 ACCESS PROTECTION CAPABILITY 99 SECTION 6 - DATAPHONE DIGITAL SERVICES TARIFF 100 6.1 GENERAL 100 100 6.1.2 REGULATIONS 100 A. AVAILABILITY OF A DATAPHONE DIGITAL SERVICE 100 CREDIT ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTIONS 100 6.1.3 MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD 100 NOTICE OF DISCONTINUANCE 6.1.4 100.1 6.1.5 CANCELLATION CHARGE 100.1 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) 6.1.6 100.1 6.1.7 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) 100.1 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) CANCEL 6.1.8 100.1 Public Service Commission

Issued: May 13, 1994

Effective:

Contents

3rd Revised Sheet 9 Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 9

RECEIVED TABLE OF CONTENTS **SHEET**

SECTION 5 - ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICES (Continued) 993

2.3 A. B. C.	(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) CLEAR CHANNEL CAPABILITY	94 94.1	
D.		94.1	
		95 05	
		95 26	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	96	
		97	
		98	
Ε.	ACCESS PROTECTION CAPABILITY	99	
	SECTION 6 - DATAPHONE DIGITAL SERVICES TARIFF 1	00	(CT
6.1	GENERAL	100	(AT
6.1.	1 DESCRIPTION	100	
6.1.	.2 REGULATIONS	100	
		100	i
В.	CREDIT ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTIONS	100	į
6.1	.3 MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD CANCELLED	100	1
6.1		100.1	i
6.1	.5 CANCELLATION CHARGEJUN 1.6 1994	100.1	Ì
6.1	.6 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) BY THE R. S. # 9 OR RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) Public Service Commission MISSOURI	100.1	
6.1	.7 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) Public Service MISSOURI	100.1	
6 1		100 1	ι (AT

FILED

OCT 3 1 1993

Issued: September 21, 1993

MISSOURI Effe**Public:Service:Commission**3

Contents

2nd Revised Sheet 9

Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 9

TABLE OF CONTENTS	<u>SHEET</u>
<u>SECTION 5</u> - ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICES (Continued)	
5.2.3 CHANNEL OPTIONS A. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) B. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) C. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) D. CLEAR CHANNEL CAPABILITY D. ENHANCED DIVERSITY ROUTING	94 179432 94 3945 294-1
5.2.4 OFFICE FUNCTIONS A. TRANSFER ARRANGEMENT B. M-24 MULTIPLEXING C. M-44 MULTIPLEXING D. DS1 SWITCH PORT E. ACCESS PROTECTION CAPABILITY	95 95 96 97 98 99
SECTION 6 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	100
SECTION 7 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	30 101 (CT)
7.1 CALCULATION OF CHARGES	CommissionAT)
7.1.1 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	DURI)1
SECTION 7 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) 7.1 CALCULATION OF CHARGES 7.1.1 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) 7.1.2 CALCULATION OF CHARGES FOR ACCUNET SPECTRUM OF DIGITAL SERVICES	101
7.1.3 CALCULATION OF CHARGES FOR ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICES	101.1
7.2 CALCULATION OF CHARGES UNDER A MULTISERVICE VOLUME PRICING PLAN	101.2 (AT)
SECTION 8 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	102
<u>SECTION 9</u> - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	103
SECTION 10 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	104

Issued: JUL 1 7 1992

Effective:

AUG 1-7 1992

Contents

1st Revised Sheet 9

Replacing Original Sheet 9

TABLE OF CONTENTS

RESHEET ED

IRDIN OF CONTENTS	J. SHEET
<u>SECTION 5</u> - ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICES (Continued)	MAR 30 1992
5.2.3 CHANNEL OPTIONS A. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) B. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) C. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) D. CLEAR CHANNEL CAPABILITY D. ENHANCED DIVERSITY ROUTING	0-367-194 OCTAIN 1991011 94 (CT) 94.1 (AT)
5.2.4 OFFICE FUNCTIONS A. TRANSFER ARRANGEMENT B. M-24 MULTIPLEXING C. M-44 MULTIPLEXING D. DS1 SWITCH PORT E. ACCESS PROTECTION CAPABILITY	95 96 97 98
SECTION 6 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	100
SECTION 7 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	101
SECTION 8 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	102
<u>SECTION 9</u> - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	CA ¹ 03CELLED
SECTION 10 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	AUG417 1992
SECTION 11 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	BY 2 M R S #9 olic Serose Commission MISSOURI
SECTION 12 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	106

FILED

MAY 16 1992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective: TPETERSO; 1990

MAY 1 6 1992

Contents Original Sheet 9

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SEP 1	b 199
-------	-------

	<u>SECTION 5</u> - ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICES (Continued)	2Fb 12 1881
5.2.3 A. B. C.	CHANNEL OPTIONS. (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) SPECIAL ROUTING.	91MISSOUR! licopervice Commission 91 91
5.2.4 A. B. C. D. E.	OFFICE FUNCTIONS. TRANSFER ARRANGEMENT. M-24 MULTIPLEXING. M-44 MULTIPLEXING. DS1 SWITCH PORT. ACCESS PROTECTION CAPABILITY.	92 92 93 94 96 97
	SECTION 6 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	98
	SECTION 7 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	99
	SECTION 8 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	100
	SECTION 9 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	101
	SECTION 10 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	102
	SECTION 11 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	103
	SECTION 12 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	104

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

DEC 3 1 1991

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: 1104 0 1 1991

DEC 3 1 1991

Contents 2nd Revised Sieet 9.1 Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 9.1

TABLE OF CONTENTS	<u>₩</u> \$ 1 81199 5	
6.2 CALCULATION OF CHARGES	100.2	
6.2.1 INTER OFFICE CHANNEL	MO.PUBLIC SERVICE CO	VM.
A. RATES		
6.2.2 OFFICE CONNECTION	100.4	
A. ACCESS CONNECTION	100.4	
B. FUNCTION CONNECTION	100.4	
6.2.3 CHANNEL OPTIONS		
A. SPECIAL ROUTING OF A DATAPHONE DIGITAL SERVICE	100,5	
6.2.4 OFFICE FUNCTIONS	100.7	
A. SUBRATE DATA MULTIPLEXING (SDM)	100.7	
6.2.5 DITIGAL MULTIPOINT CHARGE	100.8	(AT)
SECTION 7 - PRICING EXAMPLES AND CALCULATION	NS 101	
7. 1. CALCULATION OF CHAPGES	101	
7.1 CALCULATION OF CHARGES	101	
7.1.1 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	101	
7.1.2 CALCULATION OF CHARGES FOR ACCUNET SPECTRUM OF DISSERVICES		
SERVICES		
7.1.3 CALCULATION OF CHARGES FOR ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICES	101.1	
7.2 CALCULATION OF CHARGES UNDER A MULTISERVICE VOLUME PR PLAN		
SECTION 8 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	102	
	103	
SECTION 9 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) SECTION 10 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	104	
W. W.		

FEB 1 2 1995

Issued: January 13, 1995

Effective:

FebruaryMISSOUBL Public Service Commission

Felicia Hammond, Tariff Administrator

AT&T COMMUNICATIONS OF THE SOUTHWEST, INC. PRIVATE LINE SERVICES TARIFF

Replacing Original Sheet 9.1 RECEIVED TABLE OF CONTENTS SHEET 100.2 (AT) 100.2 A. RATES..... Public Service Commission 100.2 6.2.2 OFFICE CONNECTION..... 100.4 100.4 B. FUNCTION CONNECTION..... 100.4 6.2.3 CHANNEL OPTIONS..... 100.5 SPECIAL ROUTING OF A DATAPHONE DIGITAL SERVICE...... 100.5 6.2.4 OFFICE FUNCTIONS..... 100.7 A. SUBRATE DATA MULTIPLEXING (SDM)...... 100.7 (AT) 101 (MT) SECTION 7 - PRICING EXAMPLES AND CALCULATIONS 7.1 CALCULATION OF CHARGES 101 101 7.1.1 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) 7.1.2 CALCULATION OF CHARGES FOR ACCUNET SPECTRUM OF DIGITAL 101 SERVICES 7.1.3 CALCULATION OF CHARGES FOR ACCUNET T1.5 SERVICES 101.1 7.2 CALCULATION OF CHARGES UNDER A MULTISERVICE VOLUME PRICING 101.2 102 SECTION 8 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) SECTION 9 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) 103 SECTION 10 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) 104 (MT)

CANCELLED

FEB 121995 TALKS. 9.1 Y Samine Commission FILED

Contents

1st Revised Sheet 9.1

OCT 3 1 1993

Public Servissou

Issued: September 21, 1993

Effective: MISSOURI 31 1993 Public Service Commission

Contents Original Sheet 9.1

TABLE OF CONTENTS SHEET 105 (MT) SECTION 11 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) JUL 17 1882 SECTION 12 - ACCUNET T45 SERVICES TT106C (AT) 12.1 GENERAL 12.1.1 DESCRIPTION 106 12.1.2 SIGNALS AT THE AT&T CENTRAL OFFICE 106 106 A. AVAILABILITY OF ACCUNET T45 SERVICES 106.1 CREDIT ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTIONS 106.1 12.1.4 MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD 106.1 106.1 12.2 SERVICE COMPONENTS AND RATES 106.2 12.2.1 INTER OFFICE CHANNEL 106.2 106.2 12.2.2 OFFICE CONNECTIONS 106.3 A. ACCESS CONNECTION 106.3 B. FUNCTION CONNECTION 106.3 12.2.3 OFFICE FUNCTIONS 106.4 A. M28 MULTIPLEXING 106.4 NETWORK PROTECTION CAPABILITY 106.5 ACCESS PROTECTION CAPABILITY 106.5 12.2.4 CHANNEL OPTIONS 106.6

1.03 17 Kg

Issued: JUL 1 7 1892 Effective:

AUG-1 7 1992

106.6

(AT)

Carroll O'Neal, Director

A. ENHANCED DIVERSITY ROUTING

Contents Original Sheet 9.2

RECEIVED

	TABLE	OF	CONTENTS	
--	-------	----	----------	--

SHEET

SEP 22 1993

<u>SECTION 11</u> - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) MISSOURI Public Service Com	105 mission	(MT)
		1
SECTION 12 - ACCUNET T45 SERVICES	106	
12.1 GENERAL	106	
12.1.1 DESCRIPTION	106	
12.1.2 SIGNALS AT THE AT&T CENTRAL OFFICE	106	
12.1.3 REGULATIONS	106	J i
A. AVAILABILITY OF ACCUNET T45 SERVICES	106.1	
		ļ
B. CREDIT ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTIONS	106.1	!
12.1.4 MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD	106.1	
12.1.5 NOTICE OF DISCONTINUANCE	106.1	
12.2 SERVICE COMPONENTS AND RATES	106.2	[
12.2.1 INTER OFFICE CHANNEL	106.2	
A. RATES	106.2	i
12.2.2 OFFICE CONNECTIONS	106.3	ļ
		!
A. ACCESS CONNECTION	106.3	ļ
B. FUNCTION CONNECTION	106.3	ļ
12.2.3 OFFICE FUNCTIONS	106.4	!
A. M28 MULTIPLEXING	106.4	į
B. NETWORK PROTECTION CAPABILITY	106.5	i
C. ACCESS PROTECTION CAPABILITY	106.5	-
O. MODERN INCIDENTIAL CAMPBELLITY	100.5	1
12.2.4 CHANNEL OPTIONS	106.6	i
A. ENHANCED DIVERSITY ROUTING	106.6	(MT)
	_	` '

CANCELLED

DEC 26 2002

Public Service Commission

FILED

OCT 3 1 1993

Issued: September 21, 1993

MISSOURI Effectipeolic Service Commission

Carroll O'Neal, Director

Missauri Public Sorvico Commiccion

P.S.C. Mo. No. 9 AT&T COMMUNICATIONS OF THE SOUTHWEST, INC. PRIVATE LINE SERVICES TARIFF

ÄFCD OCT <u>2</u> 1 1998

2nd Revised Sheet 10 Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 10

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SHEET

SECTION 13 - AT&T PRIVATE LINE INTEROFFICE CHANNEL SONET SERVIC	ES	(CT)
13.1 GENERAL	107	(N)
13.1.1 DESCRIPTION	107	
13.1.2 SIGNALS AT THE AT&T CENTRAL OFFICE	107	
13.1.3 REGULATIONS A. AVAILABILITY B. CREDIT ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTIONS C. CONNECTIONS TO OTHER SERVICES	107 107 107 107.1	
13.1.4 MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD	107.1	
13.1.5 NOTICE OF DISCONTINUANCE	107.1	
13.1.6 CANCELLATION CHARGE	107.1	
13.2 SERVICE COMPONENTS AND RATES CANCELLED	107.2	
13.2.1 INTEROFFICE CHANNEL A. RATES B. TERMINATION CHARGE 13.2.2 OFFICE CONNECTIONS A. ACCESS CONNECTION B. FUNCTION CONNECTION 13.2.3 OFFICE FUNCTIONS A. SONET MULTIPLEXING SECTION 14 - PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS	107.2 107.2 107.2 107.3 107.3 107.3	(N)
14.1 GENERAL	108	
SECTION 15 - MISCELLANEOUS FUNCTIONS AND ARRANGEMENTS		
15.1 GENERAL	109	
15.1.1 REGULATIONS	109 109	
15.2 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	109	
15.3 MISCELLANEOUS ARRANGEMENTS	109	
15.3.1 1 X N CONTROL ARRANGEMENT	yshow!	blic icalon

FILED NOV 2 0 1998

Issued: October 21, 1998 Effective: November 20, 1998

Contents

1st Revised Sheet 10

Replacing Original Sheet 10		
TABLE OF CONTENTS	SHEET	
	aecented	
<u>SECTION 13</u> - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	MAR 20 1932	
<u>SECTION 14</u> - PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS	Will School	
14.1 GENERAL	Hc Serice Commission	
SECTION 15 - MISCELLANEOUS FUNCTIONS AND ARRANGEMENT 15.1 GENERAL	cs	
15.1.1 REGULATIONS		
A. MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD	109	
15.2 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	109	
15.3 MISCELLANEOUS ARRANGEMENTS	109	
15.3.1 1 X N CONTROL ARRANGEMENT	109	

CANCELLED

SECTION 16 - ACCUNET SPECTRUM OF DIGITAL SERVICES

16.1 GENERAL

16.1.2 REGULATIONS

16.1.3 MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD

16.1.4 NOTICE OF DISCONTINUANCE

A. AVAILABILITY OF ASDS

CREDIT ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTIONS

CONNECTION TO OTHER SERVICES

FILED

110

110

110

110

111

111

112

113

MAY 16 1992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective: winting 0, 1992

MAY 1 6 1992

John W. Hamilton, Director

Contents Original Sheet 10 RECEIVED SHEET SEP 15 1991 105_{MISSOURI} 'ublic Service Commission 106

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION 13 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) SECTION 14 - PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS 14.1 GENERAL..... SECTION 15 - MISCELLANEOUS FUNCTIONS AND ARRANGEMENTS 15.1 GENERAL 107 15.1.1 REGULATIONS....... 107 MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD..... 107 Α. 15.2 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)..... 107 15.3 MISCELLANEOUS ARRANGEMENTS..... 107 15.3.1 1 X N CONTROL ARRANGEMENT..... 107 SECTION 16 - ACCUNET SPECTRUM OF DIGITAL SERVICES 16.1 GENERAL 108 16.1.1 DESCRIPTION..... 108 16.1.2 REGULATIONS...... 108 Α. AVAILABILITY OF ASDS..... 108 CREDIT ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTIONS..... В. 109 CONNECTION TO OTHER SERVICES..... С. 109 16.1.3 MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD..... 110 16.1.4 NOTICE OF DISCONTINUANCE..... 111

CANCELLED

MAY 16 1992

FILED

BY Jot R.S. Public Service Commission DEC 3 1 1991

MISSOURI

om public service comm.

Issued: SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: 500 1 1991

DEC 3 1 1991

Missouri Public Sorvico Commiccion

P.S.C. Mo. No. 9 AT&T COMMUNICATIONS OF THE SOUTHWEST, INC. PRIVATE LINE SERVICES TARIFF Contents

5th Revised Sheet 11 Replacing 4th Revised Sheet 11

TABLE OF CONTENTS	SHEET	
SECTION 16 - ACCUNET SPECTRUM OF DIGITAL SERVICES		(CT)
16.1 GENERAL	110	(MT)
16.1.1 DESCRIPTION	110	
16.1.2 REGULATIONS	110	i
A. AVAILABILITY OF ASDS	110	- 1
B. CREDIT ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTIONS	111	
C. CONNECTION TO OTHER SERVICES	111	
16.1.3 MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD	112	
16.1.4 NOTICE OF DISCONTINUANCE	113	(MT)
16.1.5 CANCELLATION CHARGE	113	
16.1.6 MULTISERVICE VOLUME PRICING PLAN	114.1	
A. MSVPP STRUCTURE	114.1	
B. MSVPP COMMITMENT AND PLAN FLEXIBILITY	114.1	
C. DISCONTINUANCE OF A MSVPP - WITHOUT LIABILITY	114.3	
D. DISCONTINUANCE OF A MSVPP - WITH LIABILITY	114.3	
E. EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL OF A MSVPP	114.4	
16.1.7 SELECT SAVINGS PLAN (SSP)	114.4.1	
A. SSP STRUCTURE	114.4.1	
B. SSP COMMITMENT AND PLAN RESTRICTIONS	114.4.2	
C. DISCONTINUANCE OF A SSP - WITHOUT LIABILITY	114.4.2	
D. DISCONTINUANCE OF A SSP - WITH LIABILITY	114.4.3	
E. EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL OF A SSP	114.4.6	
16.2 SERVICE COMPONENTS AND RATES	114.5	
16.2.1 INTER OFFICE CHANNEL (IOC)	114.5	
A. RATES.	114.5	
16.2.2 OFFICE CONNECTIONS	118	
A. ACCESS CONNECTION DEC 2.0 2001 122	118	
B. FUNCTION CONNECTION	118.1	
16.2.3 CHANNEL OPTIONS Public Service Commission A. SIGNALING CAPABILITY		
A. SIGNALING CAPABILITY	119	
	119	
B. CONDITIONING	122	
C. CUSTOMER REQUESTED ECHO CONTROL	131	
D. SPECIAL ROUTING OF AN ASDS	132	
E. SUBRATE DATA MULTIPLEXING (SDM)	135	
16.2.4 ANALOG MULTIPOINT CHARGE	135	
Alesa	ated Brita	12
16.2.5 OFFICE FUNCTIONS	118640	HO
A. TRANSFER ARRANGEMENTS	1361 HE	
B. ASDS SWITCH PORT	141	_
A. TRANSFER ARRANGEMENTS B. ASDS SWITCH PORT FILED NO	1V 2 0 10	900
	. e e o 1	JJU

Issued: October 21, 1998 Effective: November 20, 1998

Contents
4th Revised Sheet 11
Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 11

TABLE OF CONTENTS SHEET SECTION 16 - ACCUNET SPECTRUM OF DIGITAL SERVICES (Continued) 16.1.6 MULTISERVICE VOLUME PRICING PLAN 114.1 A. MSVPP STRUCTURE...... 114.1 MSVPP COMMITMENT AND PLAN FLEXIBILITY..... 114.1 DISCONTINUANCE OF A MSVPP - WITHOUT LIABILITY...... 114.3 D. DISCONTINUANCE OF A MSVPP - WITH LIABILITY....... 114.3 EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL OF A MSVPP......... 114.4 (AT) SSP COMMITMENT AND PLAN RESTRICTIONS...... 114.4.2 DISCONTINUANCE OF A SSP - WITHOUT LIABILITY.................. 114.4.2 (AT) 16.2 SERVICE COMPONENTS AND RATES..... 114.5 114.5 114.5 118 ACCESS CONNECTION 118 FUNCTION CONNECTION 118.1 119 SIGNALING CAPABILITY 119 CONDITIONING 122 CUSTOMER REQUESTED ECHO CONTROL 131 SPECIAL ROUTING OF AN ASDS 132 D SUBRATE DATA MULTIPLEXING (SDM) 135 16.2.4 ANALOG MULTIPOINT CHARGE 135 16.2.5 OFFICE FUNCTIONS 136 136 B. ASDS SWITCH PORT 141 CANCELLED (MT) NOV 2 0 1998

By SHIRS III Public Service Commission MISSOURI

SEP 1 5 1995

MISSOURI Public Service Commission (MT)

Issued: August 16, 1995

Effective: September 15, 1995

Contents
3rd Revised Sheet 11
Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 11
Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 11
Replacing SHEET

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION 16 - ACCUNET SPECTRUM OF DIGITAL SERVICES (Continued)

16.1.5 CANCELLATION CHARGE 16.1.6 MULTISERVICE VOLUME PRICING PLAN A. MSVPP STRUCTURE. B. MSVPP COMMITMENT AND PLAN FLEXIBILITY. C. DISCONTINUANCE OF A MSVPP - WITHOUT LIABILITY. D. DISCONTINUANCE OF A MSVPP - WITH LIABILITY. E. EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL OF A MSVPP.	រាត្តខ្មែរត្នៃព្រះ	(AT) (AT)
16.2 SERVICE COMPONENTS AND RATES	114.5	(CT)
16.2.1 INTER OFFICE CHANNEL (IOC)	114.5 114.5	(CT)
16.2.2 OFFICE CONNECTIONS A. ACCESS CONNECTION B. FUNCTION CONNECTION	118 118 118.1	(CT)
16.2.3 CHANNEL OPTIONS A. SIGNALING CAPABILITY B. CONDITIONING C. CUSTOMER REQUESTED ECHO CONTROL D. SPECIAL ROUTING OF AN ASDS E. SUBRATE DATA MULTIPLEXING (SDM) 16.2.4 ANALOG MULTIPOINT CHARGE 16.2.5 OFFICE FUNCTIONS A. TRANSFER ARRANGEMENTS	119 119 122 131 132 135	
16.2.5 OFFICE FUNCTIONS A. TRANSFER ARRANGEMENTS B. ASDS SWITCH PORT	136 136 141	
SECTION 17 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	143	
SECTION 18 - ADDITIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATIONAL FUNCTI	ONS	
18.1 GENERAL	144	

JUN 2 6 1994

Public Service Commission

Issued: May 13, 1994

Effective:

JUN 1 6 1994

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Contents

SHEET

2nd Revised Sheet 11

Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 11

	MED	
SECTION 16 - ACCUNET SPECTRUM OF DIGITAL SERVICES (Continued)	1992	
16.1.5 CANCELLATION CHARGE	113 33331	
16.2 SERVICE COMPONENTS AND RATES	Cuam:	
16.2.1 INTER OFFICE CHANNEL (IOC)	114 114	
		RT)
16.2.2 OFFICE CONNECTIONS	118	
A. ACCESS CONNECTION	118	
A. ACCESS CONNECTION	118	
16.2.3 CHANNEL OPTIONS	119	
A. SIGNALING CAPABILITY	119	
B. CONDITIONING	122	
C. CUSTOMER REQUESTED ECHO CONTROL	131	
D. SPECIAL ROUTING OF AN ASDS BY COMMISSION	132	
A. SIGNALING CAPABILITY B. CONDITIONING C. CUSTOMER REQUESTED ECHO CONTROL D. SPECIAL ROUTING OF AN ASDS E. SUBRATE DATA MULTIPLEXING (SDM) Public Service Commission MISSOURI	135	
16.2.4 ANALOG MULTIPOINT CHARGE	135	
16.2.5 OFFICE FUNCTIONS	136	
A. TRANSFER ARRANGEMENTS	136	
B. ASDS SWITCH PORT	141	
SECTION 17 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	143	
SECTION 18 - ADDITIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATIONAL FUNCTIONAL	ons	
18.1 GENERAL	144	
18.2 FUNCTIONS AND CHARGES	144	

Issued: JUL 1 7 1992

Effective:

AUG 1 7 1982

C	^	n	+	۵	•	+	•
u	u	ш	L	u	п	ᆫ	č

1st Revised Sheet 11

Replacing Original Sheet 11

TABLE OF CONTENTS

REC<mark>SHEET</mark> ED

SECTION 16 - ACCUNET SPECTRUM OF DIGITAL SERVICES (Continued)	ର ଅପ୍ରଥମୟ ଅବସ୍ଥାନ
16.1.5 CANCELLATION CHARGE	113八八百
16.2 SERVICE COMPONENTS AND RATES	ving Commic Lon
16.2.1 INTER OFFICE CHANNEL (IOC)	114
A. RATES B. CALCULATION OF CHARGES	114 116
16.2.2 OFFICE CONNECTIONS	118
A. ACCESS CONNECTION B. FUNCTION CONNECTION	118 118
16.2.3 CHANNEL OPTIONS	119
A. SIGNALING CAPABILITY	119 122
C. CUSTOMER REQUESTED ECHO CONTROL	131
D. SPECIAL ROUTING OF AN ASDS E. SUBRATE DATA MULTIPLEXING (SDM)	132 135
16.2.4 ANALOG MULTIPOINT CHARGE	135
16.2.5 OFFICE FUNCTIONS	136
A. TRANSFER ARRANGEMENTS	136
B. ASDS SWITCH PORT	141
SECTION 17 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	
CAN	IOF TO
SECTION 18 - ADDITIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATIONAL FUNCTIO	NS
AUG 18.1 GENERAL BY	17 1992 # 344d R (11
10. A BUNIOMTONIC AND OTTABORG	dans Property Services
18.2 FUNCTIONS AND CHARGES	RSOUR!

FILED

MAY 16 1992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective: April 30, 1992

TII JOY TO JOY

Contents Original Steet ANSD

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SHEET 15 1991

SECTION 16 - ACCUNET SPECTRUM OF DIGITAL SERVICES (Continued)	MISSOURI Service Commission
16.1.5 CANCELLATION CHARGE	111
16.2 SERVICE COMPONENTS AND RATES	112
16.2.1 INTER OFFICE CHANNEL (IOC)	112 112 114
16.2.2 OFFICE CONNECTIONS	116 116 116
16.2.3 CHANNEL OPTIONS A. SIGNALING CAPABILITY B. CONDITIONING C. CUSTOMER REQUESTED ECHO CONTROL D. SPECIAL ROUTING OF AN ASDS E. SUBRATE DATA MULTIPLEXING (SDM)	117 117 120 129 130 133
16.2.4 ANALOG MULTIPOINT CHARGE	133
16.2.5 OFFICE FUNCTIONS	134 134 139
SECTION 17 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)	141
SECTION 18 - ADDITIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATIONAL FUNCTION	ons
18.1 GENERAL	142
18.2 FUNCTIONS AND CHARGES	142
CD	

CANCELLED

MAY 16 1992 #11 BY 1st R.S. #11

FILED

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

DEC 3 1 1991

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued:

SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: NOV 0.1 1991 DEC 3 1 1631

John W. Hamilton, Director AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc.

Contents

3rd Revised Sheet 12 Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 12

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION 17 - (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) AUG 15 SECTION 18 - ADDITIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATIONAL FUNCTIONAL		(MT)
		l I
18.1 GENERAL	VICESOMM.	, [
18.2 FUNCTIONS AND CHARGES	144	(TM)
18.2.1 TESTING FUNCTIONS	144	
A. REVIEW OF OTHER ACCESS TEST RESULTS	144	
AND TESTING	145	
C. CUSTOMER DIRECTED PARTICIPATIVE TESTING	146	
18.2.2 ADDITIONAL INSTALLATION/MAINTENANCE FUNCTIONS	146	
A OVERTIME INSTALLATION	147	
B. STAND-BY	147	
C. RATES	147	
18.2.3 ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING FUNCTIONS	148	
A. PROVISION OF ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING	148	
B. RATES	149	
18.2.4 PRIORITY PROVISIONING/RESTORATION CHARGES	150	
A. RESTORATION PRIORITY CHANGE	150	
B. TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE PRIORITY (TSP) PROVISIONING/ RESTORATION PRIORITY CHARGES	150.1	
18.2.5 DESIGN CHANGE CHARGE	150.2	
18.2.6 PROVISION OF A DESIGN LAYOUT REPORT	151 152	

CANCELLED

DEC 26 2002

SEP 1 5 1995

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: August 16, 1995

Effective: September 15, 1995

Felicia Hammond, Tariff Administrator

		Content
	2nd Revised	Sheet 1
Replacing	1st Revised	Sheet 1
<u>s</u>	RECEIV	SHEET

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION 18 - ADDITIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATIONAL FUNCTIONS
(Continued)

18.2.1 TESTING FUNCTIONS	Public Service Commission		
A. REVIEW OF OTHER ACCESS TEST RESULTS	144		
B. SPECIAL PARTICIPATIVE DESIGN REVIEW, TECHNICAL ANALYSIS	144		
	145		
AND TESTING			
C. CUSTOMER DIRECTED PARTICIPATIVE TESTING	146		
18.2.2 ADDITIONAL INSTALLATION/MAINTENANCE FUNCTIONS	146		
A OVERTIME INSTALLATION	147		
B. STAND-BY	147		
C. RATES	147		
10. 4. 2. ADDITIONAL DISCUSSION TO THE PROPERTY ON CO.	1/0		
18.2.3 ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING FUNCTIONS	148		
A. PROVISION OF ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING	148		
B. RATES	149		
18.2.4 PRIORITY PROVISIONING/RESTORATION CHARGES	150		
A. RESTORATION PRIORITY CHANGE	150		
B. TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE PRIORITY (TSP) PROVISIONING/		/ <i>C</i> T)	
RESTORATION PRIORITY CHARGES	130.1	(01)	
MDIOMITTON INTONIES COMMONDO COMONDO COMMONDO COMMONDO CO			
18.2.5 DESIGN CHANGE CHARGE	150.2	(CT)	
18.2.6 PROVISION OF A DESIGN LAYOUT REPORT	151		
A CHARGES	152		

CANCELLED

SEP 15 10 P. S. P. S. P. S. P. S. P. S. P. S. P. S.

FILED

JUN .1 6 1994

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: May 13, 1994

Effective.

Contents

1st Revised Sheet 12 Replacing Original Sheet 12

TABLE_OF_CONTENTS SHEET SECTION 18 - ADDITIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATIONAL FUNCTIONS MAR 20 **1992** 18.2.1 TESTING FUNCTIONS SPECIAL PARTICIPATIVE DESIGN REVIEW, TECHNICAL ANALYSIS SETTION COMMISSION AND TESTING 145 CUSTOMER DIRECTED PARTICIPATIVE TESTING 18.2.2 ADDITIONAL INSTALLATION/MAINTENANCE FUNCTIONS OVERTIME INSTALLATION 147 STAND-BY 147 RATES 147 18.2.3 ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING FUNCTIONS 148 A. PROVISION OF ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING 148 RATES 149 18.2.4 PRIORITY PROVISIONING/RESTORATION CHARGES 150 A. RESTORATION PRIORITY CHANGE 150 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE) 150 18.2.5 DESIGN CHANGE CHARGE 150 18.2.6 PROVISION OF A DESIGN LAYOUT REPORT 151 A. CHARGES

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission

FILED

MAY 16 1992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective: The Property of the

p-11 30, 1332

John W. Hamilton, Director

MAY 1 6 1992

Contents
Original Sheet 12
RECENSED
SHEET

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SEP 15, 1991.

SECTION 18 - ADDITIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATIONAL FUNC (Continued)	UP TOWNS MUSSOURI Uplic Service Commis sio n
18.2.1 TESTING FUNCTIONS	. 142 . 142
AND TESTING	
18.2.2 ADDITIONAL INSTALLATION/MAINTENANCE FUNCTIONS	. 145 . 145
18.2.3 ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING FUNCTIONS	. 146
18.2.4 PRIORITY PROVISIONING/RESTORATION CHARGES	. 148
18.2.5 DESIGN CHANGE CHARGE	. 148
18.2.6 PROVISION OF A DESIGN LAYOUT REPORT	

CANCELLED

MAY 16 1992

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

DEC 3 1 1997

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMMO

Issued: SEP 0 4 1991

Effective:

NOV-0-1-1991

DEC 3 1 1991

Preface

1st Revised Sheet 13

Replacing Original Sheet 13

PREFACE

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

CODING OF TARIFF REVISIONS

MAR 20 1932(CT)

Revisions to this tariff are coded through the use of symbols. These (CT) symbols appear in the right margin of the sheet. The symbols and their Public Service Commission meanings are:

- (DR) Indicates discontinued rate
- (AT) Indicates addition to text
- (RT) Indicates removal of text
- (CR) Indicates change in rate
- (CP) Indicates change in practice
- (CT) Indicates change in text
- (NR) Indicates new rate
- (C) Indicates a correction
- (MT) Indicates moved text

TRADEMARKS AND SERVICE MARKS

The following marks, to the extent, if any, used throughout this tariff, (CT) are trademarks and service marks of American Telephone and Telegraph Company.

Trademarks

Service Marks

CANCELLED

DEC 26 2002

NONE

DATAPHONE® ACCUNET[®]

FILED

MAY 161992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective: April 30, 1992

MAY 1 6 1992

John W. Hamilton, Director

Preface Original Sheet 13VED

PREFACE

SEP 1.5 1991

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

MISSOUR iblic Service Commission

CODING OF SCHEDULE REVISIONS

Revisions to this schedule are coded through the use of symbols. symbols appear in the right margin of the sheet. The symbols and their meanings are:

- (DR) Indicates discontinued rate
- (AT) Indicates addition to text
- (RT) Indicates removal of text
- (CR) Indicates change in rate
- (CP) Indicates change in practice
- (CT) Indicates change in text
- (NR) Indicates new rate
- (C) Indicates a correction
- (MT) Indicates moved text

CANCELLED

MAY 16 1992 + 3 BY Lot R.S.

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

TRADEMARKS AND SERVICE MARKS

The following marks, to the extent, if any, used throughout this schedule, are trademarks and service marks of American Telephone and Telegraph Company.

Trademarks

Service Marks

NONE

DATAPHONE® ACCUNET®

FILED

DEC 3 1 1991

MO. PHELIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued:

SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: NOV 0 1 1991

DEC 3 1 1991

John W. Hamilton, Director AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc.

Preface
1st Revised Sheet 14
Replacing Original Sheet 14

PREFACE

	PREFACE		
<u>EXPLAN</u>	ATION OF ABBREVIATIONS		MAR 30 1992
ac	- alternating current	LATA	- Local Access and Transport Area
Adm.	- Administrator	LDMTS	- Long Distance Messgae Telecommunications Service
ARDS ASCII		LEC	- Local Exchange Company Interexchange
	Information	Mbps	- megabits per second
AT&T	- American Telephone and Telegraph Company	mcs	- Microseconds
bps	- bits per second	MF	- Multifrequency Pulsing
CNCC	- Customer Network Control Center	MHz	- megahertz
dB	- decibel	MO	- Missouri
dc	- direct current	mts	- Message Telecommunications Service
DS0	- Digital Signal Level 0	NPA	- Numbering Plan Area
DS1	- Digital Signal Level 1	NXX	- Local Exchange Central Office Code
DS3	- Digital Signal Level 3	ONAL	- Off-Network Access Line
FCC	- (F.C.C.) Federal Communications Commission	PBX	- Private Branch Exchange
Hz	- hertz	SRA	- Selective Routing Arrangement
ICB	- Individual Case Basis	SWBT	- Southwestern Bell
IOC	- Inter Office Channel	USOC	- Uniform Service Order Code
kbps	- kilobits per second	V & H	- Vertical and Horizontal
kHz	- kilohertz CANCELLED	WATS	- Wide Area Telecommunications Service FILED

DEC 26 ZULA

MAY 161992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1988/blic

Effective: The Commission of t

MAY 1 6 1992

Preface
Original Sheet 14

RECEIVED

		PREFACE	E REGERVED
EXPLAN	ATION OF ABBREVIATIONS		SEP 15 1991
ac	- alternating current	kHz	- kilohertz MISSCURI Public Service Commission
Adm.	- Administrator	LATA	- Local Access and Transport Area
ARDS	- ACCUNET Reserved Digital Service	LDMTS	- Long Distance Message Tele- communications Service
ASCII	 American Standard Code for Information Interexchange 	LEC	- Local Exchange Company
A T O T	•	Mbps	- megabits per second
AT&T	 American Telephone and Telegraph Company 	mcs	- Microseconds
bps	- bits per second	MF	- Multifrequency Pulsing
CNCC	- Customer Network Control Center	MHz	- megahertz
_		MO	- Missouri
dB	- decibel	MTS	- Message TelecommunicationSANCELLED
dс	- direct current		Service MAY 16 1992
DSO	- Digital Signal Level O	NPA	- Numbering Plan Area BY Lat R.S. 14
DS1	- Digital Signal Level 1	NXX	- Local Exchange Centraphlic Service Commissio Office Code MISSOURI
083	- Digital Signal Level 3	OHAL	
FCC	- (F.C.C.) Federal	ONAL	- Off-Network Access Line
	Communications Commission	PBX	- Private Branch Exchange
Hz	- hertz	SRA	- Selective Routing Arrangement
ICB	- Individual Case Basis	SWBT	- Southwestern Bell
100	- Inter Office Channel		
kbps	- kilobits per second	USOC	- Uniform Service Order Code
		V & H	- Vertical and Horizontal FILED
		WATS	- Wide Area DEC 3 1981.

Issued: SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: NOV 0 1 1991 DEC 3 1 1991

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE SERVICE

John W. Hamilton, Director AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc.

Preface

3rd Revised Sheet 15

Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 15

RECEIVED

PREFACE

HOW TO USE THIS TARIFF

SEP 22 1993

GENERAL

MISSOURI

This tariff contains regulations and rates applicable bervice Commission office services. A private line inter office service consists of the components furnished under this tariff.

TARIFF STRUCTURE

This tariff is subdivided into 18 major sections which describe the terms, conditions and rates under which private line inter office services are offered. These sections are:

- Section 1. Application of Tariff defines the scope of this tariff.
- Section 2. General Regulations - the general regulations applicable to all services offered in this tariff.
- General Description a general description of the types of services offered in this tariff.
- Section 4. Inter Office Channel Mileage Measurement - the regulations and procedures for measuring airline mileage for use in rate calculations.
- Section 5. ACCUNET T1.5 Services - description, special regulations and rates.
- Section 6. DATAPHONE Digital Services - description, special regulations (CT) and rates. (CT)
- Section 7. Pricing Examples and Calculations - provides pricing examples and calculations for various services and rate plans.

CANCELLED Section 8. (Reserved for Future Use)

Section 9. (Reserved for Future Use)

DEC 26 2002

Section 10. (Reserved for Future Use)

Section 11. (Reserved for Future Use)

Section 12. ACCUNET T45 Services - description, special reg rates.

> MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Effective: October 31, 1993

Issued: September 21, 1993

Carroll O'Neal, Director

Preface

2nd Revised Sheet 15

Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 15

PREFACE

HOW TO USE THIS TARIFF

· FORMED

GENERAL

JUL 1? 1932

This tariff contains regulations and rates applicable to private line inter office services. A private line inter office service consists of the components furnished under this tariff.

TARIFF STRUCTURE

This tariff is subdivided into 18 major sections which describe the terms, conditions and rates under which private line inter office services are offered. These sections are:

- Section 1. Application of Tariff defines the scope of this tariff.
- Section 2. General Regulations the general regulations applicable to all services offered in this tariff.
- Section 3. General Description a general description of the types of services offered in this tariff.
- Section 4. Inter Office Channel Mileage Measurement the regulations and procedures for measuring airline mileages for use in rate calculations.
- Section 5. ACCUNET T1.5 Services description, special regulations and rates.
- Section 6. (Reserved for Future Use)
- Section 7. Pricing Examples and Calculations provides pricing examples (CT) and calculations for various services and rate plans. (CT)
- Section 8. (Reserved for Future Use)

CANCELLED

- Section 9. (Reserved for Future Use)
- Section 10. (Reserved for Future Use)
- Section 11. (Reserved for Future Use)

Section 12. ACCUNET T45 Services - description, special regulations and rates.

AUG 17 1862

(CT)

(CT)

Issued:

Effective:

AUG 1 7 1992

Preface

1st Revised Sheet 15 Replacing Original Sheet 15

PREFACE

MECELVED

HOW TO USE THIS TARIFF

MAR 20 1992

GENERAL

MICCOURT

This tariff contains regulations and rates applicable to private Anevinteromminates office services. A private line inter office service consists of the components furnished under this tariff.

TARIFF STRUCTURE

This tariff is subdivided into 18 major sections which describe the terms, conditions and rates under which private line inter office services are offered. These sections are:

- Section 1. Application of Tariff defines the scope of this tariff.
- Section 2. General Regulations the general regulations applicable to all services offered in this tariff.
- Section 3. General Description a general description of the types of services offered in this tariff.
- Section 4. Inter Office Channel Mileage Measurement - the regulations and procedures for measuring airline mileages for use in rate calculations.
- Section 5. ACCUNET T1.5 Services description, special regulations and rates.

Section 6. (Reserved for Future Use)

Section 7. (Reserved for Future Use)

CANCELLED

Section 8. (Reserved for Future Use)

Section 9. (Reserved for Future Use)

Section 10. (Reserved for Future Use)

Section 11. (Reserved for Future Use)

Section 12. (Reserved for Future Use)

Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

FILED

MAY 16 1992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective: Expansion 1998

John W. Hamilton, Director

MAY 1 6 1992

Preface Original Sheet 15

PREFACE

RECEIVED

HOW TO USE THIS TARIFF

SEP 15 1991

GENERAL

MISSOUR

This tariff contains regulations and rates applicable to private line inter office services. A private line inter office service consists of the components furnished under this tariff.

TARIFF STRUCTURE

This tariff is subdivided into 18 major sections which describe the terms, conditions and rates under which private line inter office services are offered. These sections are:

- Section 1. Application of Tariff defines the scope of this tariff.
- Section 2. General Regulations the general regulations applicable to all services offered in this tariff.
- Section 3. General Description a general description of the types of services offered in this tariff.
- Section 4. Inter Office Channel Mileage Measurement the regulations and procedures for measuring airline mileages for use in rate calculations.
- Section 5. ACCUNET T1.5 Services description, special regulations and rates.

Section 6. (Reserved for Future Use)

CANCELLED

Section 7. (Reserved for Future Use)

Section 8. (Reserved for Future Use)

Section 9. (Reserved for Future Use)

Section 10. (Reserved for Future Use)

Section 11. (Reserved for Future Use)

Section 12. (Reserved for Future Use)

BY JOHRS TIS

MAY 16 1992

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

DEC 3 1 1991

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE GOME

Issued: SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: NOV 0 1 1981

John W. Hamilton, Director $\mathcal{C}_{\mathcal{L}}$ AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc.

CIC S 1 1991

Preface

1st Revised Sheet 16

Replacing Original Sheet 16

PREFACE

BECEIVED

HOW TO USE THIS TARIFF (Continued)

InAR 20 1992

SCHEDULE STRUCTURE (Continued)

MIRECUPI Purito Service Commission

Section 13. (Reserved for Future Use)

Section 14. Promotional Offerings

Section 15. Miscellaneous Functions and Arrangements

Section 16. ACCUNET Spectrum of Digital Services - description, special regulations and rates.

Section 17. (Reserved for Future Use)

Section 18. Additional Administrative and Operational Functions descriptions, special regulations and rates that apply to administrative and operational functions such as Customer-Directed Participative Testing.

LOCATION OF MATERIAL

To locate material in this tariff, refer to the Master Table of Contents for the number of the Section desired. For a more precise listing, refer to the detailed Table of Contents which starts on Table of Contents, Sheet

ABBREVIATIONS AND DEFINITIONS

In the front of this tariff is a list of the abbreviations used in the tariff (see Explanation of Abbreviations, Sheet 14). In addition, the General Regulations section contains a Definitions sub-section which defines certain technical terms and terms which have a specific meaning within the context of this tariff (see Definition of Terms, Section 2.10).

CANCELLED

DFC 26 2002

FILED

MAY 16 1992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective: April 30 1990

MAY 1 6 1992

John W. Hamilton, Director

Preface
Original Sheet 16/ED

PREFACE

SEP 15 1991

HOW TO USE THIS TARIFF (Continued)

MISSOURI Triblic Service Commission

SCHEDULE STRUCTURE (Continued)

Section 13. (Reserved for Future Use)

Section 14. Promotional Offerings

Section 15. Miscellaneous Functions and Arrangements

Section 16. ACCUNET Spectrum of Digital Services - description, special regulations and rates.

Section 17. (Reserved for Future Use)

Section 18. Additional Administrative and Operational Functions - descriptions, special regulations and rates that apply to administrative and operational functions such as Customer-Directed Participative Testing.

LOCATION OF MATERIAL

To locate material in this tariff, refer to the Master Table of CorceNCELLED for the number of the Section desired. For a more precise listing, refer to the detailed Table of Contents which starts on Table of MAY 16 1992 Contents, Sheet 2.

BY LOCATION MAY 16 1992

ABBREVIATIONS AND DEFINITIONS

Public Service Commission

In the front of this tariff is a list of the abbreviations used in the tariff (see Explanation of Abbreviations, Sheet 14). In addition, the General Regulations section contains a Definitions sub-section which defines certain technical terms and terms which have a specific meaning within the context of this tariff (see Definition of Terms, Section 2.10).

FILED

DEC 3 1 1991

MO PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued:

SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: NOV 0 1 1991

DEC 3 1 1991

Preface 1st Revised Sheet 17 Replacing Original Sheet 17

PREFACE

RECEIVED

HOW TO USE THIS TARIFF (Continued)

MAR 20 1992

TECHNICAL PUBLICATION INFORMATION

MICEGURE

The issue and availability dates of the Technical Publications referenced Commissions in this tariff are as follows:

<u>Publication Number</u>	<u> Issue Date</u>	Date Available to Public
41449	March 1986	June 1, 1986
41451	Janua ry 1983	May 17, 1983
41451, Addendum	August 1983	September 2, 1983
41458	May 1984	June 25, 1984
41459	April 1986	June 1, 1986
41459, Addendum	May 1987	May 19, 1987
41459, Appendix 2	April 1988	May 10, 1988
43202	May 1985	June 1, 1985
43801	November 1982	December 30, 1982
43802	July 1982	August 1, 1982
54010	January 1984	January 23, 1984
54011	February 1988	March 28, 1988
54014	June 1987	June 1987
54014, Addendum 2	May 1988	May 1988
54015	January 1984	February 1, 1984
54016	March 1986	May 2, 1986
54019	September 1987	October 1987
54019A, Addendum 1	April 1988	April 1988
54070	September 1986	October 28, 1986
54075	August 1985	September 1, 1985
62200	June 1983	June 30, 1983
62210	May 1985	September 1, 1985
62310	September 1983	September 16, 1983
62411	October 1985	December 12, 1985
62414	January 1989	January 1989
Compatibility Bulletin 119	October 1979	November 1, 1979
Belicore Technical Reference		
TR-NPL 000335, Revision 2	November 1987	November 1987
Bellcore Technical Reference		
TR-NPL 000336, Issue 1	October 1987	October 1987

CANCELLED

FILED

MAY 16 1992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

DEC 26 2002

5-X-MV#32

iblic Convice Contains side

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective: The Table 1992

John W. Hamilton, Director

MAY 1 6 1992

Preface Original Sheet 17

PREFACE

RECEIVED

HOW TO USE THIS TARIFF (Continued)

SEP 15 1991

TECHNICAL PUBLICATION INFORMATION

MISSCURI

The issue and availability dates of the Technical Publications Public Service Commission referenced in this tariff are as follows:

FILED

DEC 3 1 1991

MO. Public service comm.

Issued: SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: NOV 0 1 1991

John W. Hamilton, Director AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc. DEC 5 1 1001

Preface

1st Revised Sheet 18

Replacing Original Sheet 18

PREFACE

HOW TO USE THIS TARIFF (Continued)

RECEIVED

TECHNICAL PUBLICATION INFORMATION (Continued)

MAR 35 1992

The Technical Publications listed above, except Bellcore Technical Will OUR: References TR-NPL 000335, Revision 2, and TR-NPL 000336, Issue Lambagabe Commission ordered from:

AT&T CIC G.P.O. Box 19901 Indianapolis, IN 46219

Bellcore Technical References may be obtained from:

Bellcore Customer Service, 60 New England Avenue, Piscataway, NJ 08854-4196.

CANCELLED

DEC 26 2002

Public Service Commission

FILED

MAY 161992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective:

Market Colonia Colonia

MAY 1 6 1992

John W. Hamilton, Director

Preface Original Sheet 18 RECEIVED

PREFACE

SEP 15 1991

HOW TO USE THIS TARIFF (Continued)

MISSOURI

oblic Service Commission

TECHNICAL PUBLICATION INFORMATION (Continued)

The Technical Publications listed above, except Bellcore Technical References TR-NPL 000335, Revision 2, and TR-NPL 000336, Issue 1, may be ordered from:

AT&T CIC G.P.O. Box 19901 Indianapolis, IN 46219

Bellcore Technical References may be obtained from:

Bellcore Customer Service, 60 New England Avenue, Piscataway, NJ 08854-4196.

CANCELLED

MAY 16 1992 #8 BY 10+ RS. 18

Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

FILED

DEC 3 1 1991

MO PHELIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued:

SEP 0 4 1991

John W. Hamilton, Director
AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc.

DEC 3 1 1991

Preface

1st Revised Sheet 19

Replacing Original Sheet 19

PREFACE

HOW TO USE THIS TARIFF (Continued)

RECEIVED

FORMAT

MAR 20 1992

SHEET NUMBERING

MIESOUR! Public Service Commission

Sheet numbers appear in the upper-right corner of the sheet. Sheets are numbered sequentially. When a new sheet is added between existing sheets with whole numbers, a decimal is added. For example, a new sheet added between sheets 34 and 35 would be 34.1.

SHEET REVISION NUMBERS В.

Revision numbers also appear in the upper-right corner of the sheet. These numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the Commission. For example, 4th Revised Sheet 34 cancels 3rd Revised Sheet 34.

C. NUMBERING SEQUENCE

There are nine levels of alpha-numeric coding. Each level is subservient to its next higher level. The following is an example of the numbering sequence used in this schedule.

2

2.1

2.1.1

2.1.1.A. 2.1.1.A.1.

2.1.1.A.1.a.

2.1.1.A.1.a.(1)

2.1.1.A.1.a.(1)(a)

CANCELLED

DFC 2 6 2002

FILED

MAY 161992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective: make 20% = 1992 = 200

MAY 1 6 1992

Preface Original Sheet 19

RECEIVED)

SEP 15 1991

PREFACE

HOW TO USE THIS TARIFF (Continued)

FORMAT

MISSCURI blic Service Commission

A. SHEET NUMBERING

Sheet numbers appear in the upper-right corner of the sheet. Sheets are numbered sequentially. When a new sheet is added between existing sheets with whole numbers, a decimal is added. For example, a new sheet added between sheets 34 and 35 would be 34.1.

B. SHEET REVISION NUMBERS

Revision numbers also appear in the upper-right corner of the sheet. These numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the Commission. For example, 4th Revised Sheet 34 cancels 3rd Revised Sheet 34.

C. NUMBERING SEQUENCE

There are nine levels of alpha-numeric coding. Each level is subservient to its next higher level. The following is an example of the numbering sequence used in this schedule.

2 2.1 2.1.1 2.1.1.A. 2.1.1.A.1. 2.1.1.A.1.(a) 2.1.1.A.1.(a)I. 2.1.1.A.1.(a)I.(i) 2.1.1.A.1.(a) I.(i)(1) CANCELLED

MAY 16 1992 BY Lat R.S.#19

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

DEC 3 1 1991

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY

Issued: SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: NOV 0-1-1991

DEC 3 1 1991

John W. Hamilton, Director AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc.

Preface

1st Revised Sheet 20

Replacing Original Sheet 20

PREFACE

RECEIVED

HOW TO USE THIS TARIFF (Continued)

MAR 30 1992

FORMAT (Continued)

MICLOURI

D. REFERENCES TO OTHER SECTIONS AND OTHER TARIFFS

Puello Service Commission

Whenever reference is made to other sections, subsections or subsubsections, within this tariff, the location is listed in its entirety, (i.e., Section 2.1). For reference to other tariffs, the tariff name and location is listed in its entirety, (i.e., AT&T F.C.C. No. 10).

When reference is made to an item within the same sub-subsections it is not necessary to repeat the sequence leading to that subsection, only the specific location of the referenced item is listed (i.e., C.l.(b) preceding).

CANCELLED

DEC 26 2002

Public Series Tip

FILED

MAY 161992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective: 1992

MAY 1 6 1992

John W. Hamilton, Director

Preface Original Sheet 20 RECEUVED

<u>PREFACE</u>

SEP 15 1991

HOW TO USE THIS TARIFF (Continued)

MISSOURI

ablic Service Commissio

FORMAT

D. REFERENCES TO OTHER SECTIONS AND OTHER TARIFFS

Whenever reference is made to other sections, subsections or sub-subsections, within this tariff, the location is listed in its entirety, (i.e., Section 2.1). For reference to other tariffs, the tariff name and location is listed in its entirety, (i.e., AT&T F.C.C. No. 10).

When reference is made to an item within the same sub-subsections it is not necessary to repeat the sequence leading to that subsection, only the specific location of the referenced item is listed (i.e., C.1.(b) preceding).

CANCELLED

MAY 16 1992 BY Lat R.S.

Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

FILED

DEC 3 1. 1991

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COANG.

Issued: SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: =NOV 0 1 1991

John W. Hamilton, Director AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc.

DEC 3 1 1991

Section 1

2nd Revised Sheet 21

Replacing 1st Reviseds Sheetri2 Public

SECTION 1 - APPLICATION OF TARIFF

REC'D JUN 2 8 2001

1.1 GENERAL INFORMATION

Service Commission
of the filing of

This tariff contains a general statement relative to the filing of rates and regulations, the territory served and service rendered, and the availability of tariff sheets.

Effective July 31, 2001 all references herein to AT&T FCC Tariffs, insofar as the service offering set forth in the AT&T FCC tariffs have been or become detariffed, shall be construed to be references to the AT&T Business Services Guides located at http://www.att.com/servicguide/business.

(TA)

(AT)

1.1.1 APPLICABILITY

This tariff is applicable to intrastate private line service or channels furnished or made available by the Company, over facilities wholly within or partly within and partly without the State of Missouri, between stations, all of said stations being within the authorized territory of the Company in Missouri.

1.1.2 FILING OF RATES AND REGULATIONS

The rates and charges applicable at any given time are covered in this tariff furnished to the Missouri Public Service Commission by the Company:

Prior to the effective date of any changes in the rates and charges, the Company will furnish the Commission a new tariff reflecting the changed rates and charges.

CANCELLED

DEC 2 6 2002

Public Service Commission

Missouri Public

FILED JUL 31 2001

Service Commission

Issued: July 1, 2001

Effective: July 31, 2001

Section 1

1st Revised Sheet 21

Replacing Original Sheet 21

SECTION 1 - APPLICATION OF TARIFF

1.1 GENERAL INFORMATION

RECEIVED

This tariff contains a general statement relative to the filing of rates and regulations, the territory served and service rendered, and the availability of tariff sheets.

Public Service Commission

1.1.1 APPLICABILITY

This tariff is applicable to intrastate private line service or channels furnished or made available by the Company, over facilities wholly within or partly within and partly without the State of Missouri, between stations, all of said stations being within the authorized territory of the Company in Missouri.

1.1.2 FILING OF RATES AND REGULATIONS

The rates and charges applicable at any given time are covered in this tariff furnished to the Missouri Public Service Commission by (CT) the Company:

Prior to the effective date of any changes in the rates and charges, the Company will furnish the Commission a new tariff reflecting the changed rates and charges.

CANCELI FD

JUL, 3 1 2001

Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

FILED

MAY 16 1992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective The Survey of the Su

MAY 1 6 1992

Section 1 Original Sheet 21 RECEIVED

<u>SECTION 1</u> - APPLICATION OF TARIFF

SEP 15 1991

1.1 GENERAL INFORMATION

MISSOURI

This tariff contains a general statement relative to the fillingervice Commission of rates and regulations, the territory served and service rendered, and the availability of schedule sheets.

1.1.1 APPLICABILITY

This tariff is applicable to intrastate private line service or channels furnished or made available by the Company, over facilities wholly within or partly within and partly without the State of Missouri, between stations, all of said stations being within the authorized territory of the Company in Missouri.

1.1.2 FILING OF RATES AND REGULATIONS

The rates and charges applicable at any given time are covered in this schedule furnished to the Missouri Public Service Commission by the Company:

Prior to the effective date of any changes in the rates and charges, the Company will furnish the Commission a new schedule reflecting the changed rates and charges.

CANCELLED

MAY 16 1992 BY 10+RS

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

DEC 3 1 1991

MG. Public Seavice Gence.

Issued: SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: NOV 0 1 1991

John W. Hamilton, Director AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc.

DEC 3 1 1991

Section 1

(CT)

2nd Revised Sheet 22

Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 22

<u>SECTION 1</u> - APPLICATION OF TARIFF

RECEIVED

1.1 GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

SEP 22 1993

1.1.3 TERRITORY SERVED - SERVICE RENDERED - REGULATIONS MISSOURI
Service Commission

The Company renders private line services and channels throughout the territory served by it as shown in its tariffs which include a description of the service furnished and filed herewith.

Intrastate service is furnished to service points within or outside local exchange areas and within or between the Local Access and Transport Areas (LATAs) in the State of Missouri. Such service points are set forth in AT&T Tariff F.C.C. No. 10.

The procedure which will be followed by the Company in rendering service is set forth in Section 2 which includes definitions explaining phrases and terms used.

Each sheet bears an issuing date and the date upon which it became effective.

CANCELLED

DEC 2 6 2002

Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

FILED

OCT 311993

Issued: September 21, 1993

MISSOURI

Effective: Service Commission

Carroll O'Neal, Director

Section 1

1st Revised Sheet 22

Replacing Original Sheet 22

SECTION 1 - APPLICATION OF TARIFF

RECEIVE(CT)

MAR 30 1992

1.1 GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

MISSOURI

1.1.3 TERRITORY SERVED - SERVICE RENDERED - REGULATIONS Public Service Commission

The Company renders private line services and channels throughout the territory served by it as shown in its tariffs which include a description of the service furnished and filed herewith.

Service is furnished to service points within or outside local exchange areas and within or between the Local Access and Transport Areas (LATAs) in the State of Missouri. Such service points are set forth in AT&T Tariff F.C.C. No. 10.

The procedure which will be followed by the Company in rendering service is set forth in Section 2 which includes definitions explaining phrases and terms used.

Each sheet bears an issuing date and the date upon which it became effective.

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

MAY 161992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective: The State of the Sta

John W. Hamilton, Director

Section 1 Original Sheet 22 RECEIVED

SECTION 1 - APPLICATION OF SCHEDULE

SEP 15 1991

1.1 GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

MISSOURI

1.1.3 TERRITORY SERVED - SERVICE RENDERED - REGULATIONS

blic Service Commission

The Company renders private line services and channels throughout the territory served by it as shown in its tariffs which include a description of the service furnished and filed herewith.

Service is furnished to service points within or outside local exchange areas and within or between the Local Access and Transport Areas (LATAs) in the State of Missouri. Such service points are set forth in AT&T Tariff F.C.C. No. 10.

The procedure which will be followed by the Company in rendering service is set forth in Section 2 which includes definitions explaining phrases and terms used.

Each sheet bears an issuing date and the date upon which it became effective.

CANCELLED

MAY 16 1992 BY INTRS!

Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

FILED

DEC 8 1 1991

no. public service comm.

Issued:

SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: NOV 0 1 1991

DEC 3 1 1991

Section 2

2nd Revised Sheet 23

Replacing 1st Revised_Sheet 23 THE COUNTY

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

UNDERTAKING OF THE COMPANY

JUL 17 1832 (CT)

2.1.1 GENERAL

- Triso Contr

A private line service is furnished for the transmission of communications. It consists of one or more channels or office connections, and may include channel options or access. Private line service may also consist solely of an office connection or an office function.

Private line service is provided on a monthly basis.

The Company is responsible for end-to-end service between (CT) Customers' premises when (1) a private line service uses the Access Coordination Function and a Local Channel, or (2) a service uses the Access Coordination Function and other access. When a Customer obtains the Access Coordination Function, all components of the resulting end-to-end service which are provided by the (CT) Company will begin service on the same date, unless otherwise (CT) specified by the Customer. Service dates of components are independent of each other when the Customer does not obtain the Access Coordination Function.

The Company does not transmit messages. However, the private line (CT) services it furnishes are suitable for that purpose.

2.1.2 TRANSMISSION MEDIUM

The Company selects and/or arranges the facilities and/or (CT) equipment used to provide a private line service. The Company may (CT) modify or change the facilities and equipment at any time subject to the regulations in Section 2.8.1 following. Any suitable technology or combination of technologies may be used with the (AT) following exceptions:

- ACCUNET T1.5 does not use satellite technology.

- ACCUNET T45 Inter Office Channels are provided via fiber optic technology or on terrestrial digital facilities at the discretion of the Customer when fiber optic facilities are not available.

(AT)

CANCELLED

Effective: AUG 1 7 1992

Issued: JUL 1 7 1992

Carroll O'Neal, Director

Section 2 1st Revised Sheet 23

Replacing Original Sheet 23

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

MAR 20 1992

2.1 UNDERTAKING OF AT&T

MISSOUR: Public Service Commission

2.1.1 GENERAL

A private line service is furnished for the transmission of communications. It consists of one or more channels or office connections, and may include channel options or access. Private line service may also consist solely of an office connection or an office function.

Private line service is provided on a monthly basis.

AT&T is responsible for end-to-end service between Customers' premises when (1) a private line service uses the Access Coordination Function and a Local Channel, or (2) a service uses the Access Coordination Function and other access. When a Customer obtains the Access Coordination Function, all components of the resulting end-to-end service which are provided by AT&T will begin service on the same date, unless otherwise specified by the Customer. Service dates of components are independent of each other when the Customer does not obtain the Access Coordination Function.

AT&T does not transmit messages. However, the private line services it furnishes are suitable for that purpose.

AUG 17 1992 BY 2 R.S. # 23

2.1.2 TRANSMISSION MEDIUM

Public Service Commission

AT&T selects and/or arranges the facilities and/or equipment used SOURI to provide a private line service. AT&T may modify or change the facilities and equipment at any time subject to the regulations in Section 2.8.1 following. Any suitable technology or combination of technologies may be used.

2.1.3 PROVISION OF A PRIVATE LINE SERVICE

Private line services are offered under this tariff subject to the availability of suitable facilities and equipment.

MAY 161992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective:

Section 2 Original Sheet 23

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

RECEIVED

2.1 UNDERTAKING OF AT&T

SEP 15 1991

2.1.1 GENERAL

MISSCURI

A private line service is furnished for the transmission of communications. It consists of one or more channels or office connections, and may include channel options or access. Private line service may also consist solely of an office connection or an office function.

Private line service is provided on a monthly basis.

AT&T is responsible for end-to-end service between Customers' premises when (1) a private line service uses the Access Coordination Function and a Local Channel, or (2) a service uses the Access Coordination Function and other access. When a Customer obtains the Access Coordination Function, all components of the resulting end-to-end service which are provided by AT&T will begin service on the same date, unless otherwise specified by the Customer. Service dates of components are independent of each other when the Customer does not obtain the Access Coordination Function.

AT&T does not transmit messages. However, the private line services it furnishes are suitable for that purpose.

MAY 16 1992 BY LOT RS 23

2.1.2 TRANSMISSION MEDIUM

Public Service Commissio MISSOURI

AT&T selects and/or arranges the facilities and/or equipment used to provide a private line service. AT&T may modify or change the facilities and equipment at any time subject to the regulations in Section 2.8.1 following. Any suitable technology or combination of technologies may be used.

2.1.3 PROVISION OF A PRIVATE LINE SERVICE

Private line services are offered under this tariff subject to the availability of suitable facilities and equipment.

FILED

DEC 3 1 1990

AD PILELIC SERVICE COMPANY

Issued: SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: NOV 0 1 1991

DEC 3 1 from

Section 2 2nd Revised Sheet 24 Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 24

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

UNDERTAKING OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

JUL 171992

2.1.3 PROVISION OF A PRIVATE LINE SERVICE

(TM)

Private line services are offered under this tariff subject to the | availability of suitable facilities and equipment.

(MT)

ENGINEERING, INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE

The Company fully supports the private line services provided under (CT) this tariff through engineering, installation and maintenance efforts. The Company will assure that each private line service (CT) functions properly within its specified transmission, signaling or switching parameters. The characteristics of each type of private line service are described in the respective service sections.

ENGINEERING

The Company will engineer a private line service to meet its (CT) transmission parameters and/or equipment specifications. The Company publishes certain technical information (e.g., (CT) interface specifications) which the Customer can obtain in the form of Technical Publications, as specified in this tariff (see Technical Publication Information, Sheet 17). Additional information concerning the make-up of the private line service may also be ordered (see Provision of a Design Layout Report, Section 18.2.6).

INSTALLATION

The Company will schedule installation activity to meet the due date of the private line service. If the Customer's request that installation activity be performed at other than the (CT) Company's scheduled time results in premium payment for labor, (CT) additional charges will apply (see Additional Installation/ Maintenance Functions, Section 18.2.2).

MAINTENANCE

The Company will maintain and repair the private line service (CT) which it provides.

NFC 26 2002

Issued: JUL 1 7 1992

Effective:

AUG 1 7 1992

Carroll O'Neal, Director

Section 2

1st Revised Sheet 24

Replacing Original Sheet 24

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

RECEIVED ·

2.1 UNDERTAKING OF AT&T (Continued)

MAR 30 1992

2.1.3 PROVISION OF A PRIVATE LINE SERVICE (Continued)

MISSOUR

A. ENGINEERING, INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE

Public Service Commission

AT&T fully supports the private line services provided under this tariff through engineering, installation and maintenance efforts. AT&T will assure that each private line service functions properly within its specified transmission, signaling or switching parameters. The characteristics of each type of private line service are described in the respective service sections.

1. ENGINEERING

AT&T will engineer a private line service to meet its transmission parameters and/or equipment specifications. AT&T publishes certain technical information (e.g., interface specifications) which the Customer can obtain in the form of Technical Publications, as specified in this tariff (see Technical Publication Information, Sheet 17). Additional information concerning the make-up of the private line service may also be ordered (see Provision of a Design Layout Report) Section 18.2.6).

2. INSTALLATION

AT&T will schedule installation activity to meet the due date omenics of the private line service. If the Customer's request that installation activity be performed at other than AT&T's installation activity be performed at other than AT&T's installation activity in premium payment for labor, additional charges will apply (see Additional Installation/Maintenance Functions, Section 18.2.2).

3. MAINTENANCE

AT&T will maintain and repair the private line service which it provides.

FILED

MAY 161992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

MAY 1 6 1992

Section 2 Original Sheet 24

RECEIVED

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

2.1 UNDERTAKING OF AT&T (Continued) SEP 15 1991

2.1.3 PROVISION OF A PRIVATE LINE SERVICE (Continued)

MISSOURI -blic Service Commission

ENGINEERING. INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE Α.

> AT&T fully supports the private line services provided under this tariff through engineering, installation and maintenance efforts. AT&T will assure that each private line service functions properly within its specified transmission, signaling or switching parameters. The characteristics of each type of private line service are described in the respective service sections.

ENGINEERING

AT&T will engineer a private line service to meet its transmission parameters and/or equipment specifications. publishes certain technical information (e.g., interface specifications) which the Customer can obtain in the form of Technical Publications, as specified in this tariff (see CANCELLED Technical Publication Information, page 13). Additional information concerning the make-up of the private line servi MAY 16 1992 may also be ordered (see Provision of a Design Layout Report.

BY Lotes.

2. INSTALLATION **Public Service Commission** MISSOURI

AT&T will schedule installation activity to meet the due date of the private line service. If the Customer's request that installation activity be performed at other than AT&T's scheduled time results in premium payment for labor, additional charges will apply (see Additional Installation/Maintenance Functions, Section 18.2.2).

MAINTENANCE

AT&T will maintain and repair the private line service which it provides.

FILEO

DEC 3 1 1991

MO. Public SERVICE (1871)

Issued: SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: 10 1 1981

John W. Hamilton, Director AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc. أربا أ ق بالبيا

Section 2

2nd Revised Sheet 25

Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 25

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

2.1 UNDERTAKING OF AT&T (Continued)

RECEIVED

2.1.4 THROUGH TRANSMISSION OF SIGNALS

MAY 15 1994

AT&T is responsible for engineering, operating and maintaining the private line services it provides. It is also responsible Cramine on quality of transmission or signaling on the private line services it provides.

- 2.1.5 LIMITATIONS ON THE PROVISION OF A PRIVATE LINE SERVICE
 - A. AVAILABILITY

A private line service is offered, subject to:

- The availability of the facilities and equipment required to provide the service. If a shortage of these components exists, the installation of those required to furnish Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service will take precedence.
- RESTORATION OF PRIVATE LINE SERVICES

In the event of failure, private line services will be restored in compliance with Part 64, Subpart D, of the FCC's Rules and Regulations (see Telecommunications Service Priority (TSP) (CT) Provisioning/Restoration Priority Changes, Section 18.2.4).

(CT)

2.1.6 TRANSFER OR ASSIGNMENT

A private line service may be transferred or assigned to a new Customer, provided that:

The Customer of record (former Customer) requests in writing that AT&T transfer or assign the private line service to the new Customer.

CANCELLED

DEC 2 6 2002

JUN .2 6 1994

r iissour.

Issued: May 13, 1994

Public Service Commission Effective:

JUN 1 6 1994

Section 2

1st Revised Sheet 25 Replacing Original Sheet 25

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

RECEIVED

2.1 UNDERTAKING OF AT&T (Continued)

MAR 3U 1992

2.1.4 THROUGH TRANSMISSION OF SIGNALS

MISSOUR

ATET is responsible for engineering, operating and maintaining the Commission private line services it provides. It is also responsible for the quality of transmission or signaling on the private line services it provides.

- 2.1.5 LIMITATIONS ON THE PROVISION OF A PRIVATE LINE SERVICE
 - A. AVAILABILITY

A private line service is offered, subject to:

- The availability of the facilities and equipment required to provide the service. If a shortage of these components exists, the installation of those required to furnish Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service will take precedence.
- B. RESTORATION OF PRIVATE LINE SERVICES

In the event of failure, private line services will be restored in compliance with Part 64, Subpart D, of the FCC's Rules and Regulations (see Restoration Priority Changes, Section 18.2.4). (CT)

2.1.6 TRANSFER OR ASSIGNMENT

A private line service may be transferred or assigned to a new Customer, provided that:

A. The Customer of record (former Customer) requests in writing that AT&T transfer or assign the private line service to the new Customer.

CANCELLED

JUN 161994

BY 2 R.S 25

Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

FILED

MAY 161992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

John W. Hamilton, Director

Section 2 Original Sheet 25

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

RECEIVED

2.1 UNDERTAKING OF AT&T (Continued)

SEP 15 1991

2.1.4 THROUGH TRANSMISSION OF SIGNALS

MISSCURI

AT&T is responsible for engineering, operating and maintainting Services Commission the private line services it provides. It is also responsible for the quality of transmission or signaling on the private line services it provides.

- 2.1.5 LIMITATIONS ON THE PROVISION OF A PRIVATE LINE SERVICE
 - A. AVAILABILITY

A private line service is offered, subject to:

- 1. The availability of the facilities and equipment required to provide the service. If a shortage of these components exists, the installation of those required to furnish Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service will take precedence.
- B. RESTORATION OF PRIVATE LINE SERVICES

In the event of failure, private line services will be restored in compliance with Part 64, Subpart D, of the FCC's Rules and MAY 16 1992 Regulations (see Restoration Priority Charges, Section 18.2.4.B).

2.1.6 TRANSFER OR ASSIGNMENT

Public Service Commissio.

A private line service may be transferred or assigned to a new Customer, provided that:

A. The Customer of record (former Customer) requests in writing that AT&T transfer or assign the private line service to the new Customer.

FILED

DEC 3 1 1991

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE GGMAG

Issued: 3EF 0 4 1991

Effective:

<u>, ... [JJ]</u>

John W. Hamilton, Director AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc.

DEC 3 1 1991

Section 2

1st Revised Sheet 26

Replacing Original Sheet 26

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

RECEIVED

2.1 UNDERTAKING OF AT&T (Continued)

MAR 30 1992

2.1.6 TRANSFER OR ASSIGNMENT (Continued)

MISSOUR;

- B. The new Customer notifies AT&T in writing that it agrees to assume all obligations of the former Customer at the time of transfer or assignment. These obligations include: (1) all outstanding indebtedness for the private line service, (2) the unexpired portion of any applicable minimum payment period(s), and (3) any applicable termination liability(ies).
- C. The private line service is not interrupted or relocated at the time the transfer or assignment is made.
- D. AT&T acknowledges the transfer or assignment in writing. The acknowledgment will be made within 15 days of receipt notification.

The transfer or assignment does not relieve or discharge the former Customer from remaining jointly and severally liable with the new Customer for any obligations existing at the time of transfer or assignment. These obligations include: (1) all outstanding indebtedness for the private line service, (2) the unexpired portion of any applicable minimum payment period(s), and (3) any applicable termination liability(ies).

2.1.7 PROVISION OF A DESIGN LAYOUT REPORT

The Customer may order the make-up of the facilities used to provide a service. This is referred to as the Design Layout Report. The rates and a description of the information provided are contained in Section 18.2.6 (see Provision of a Design Layout Report, Section 18.2.6).

CANCELLED

DEC 2 6 2002

public Service Commission

FILED

MAY 161992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

222 307 2772

John W. Hamilton, Director

Section 2 Original Sheet 26

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

SEP 15 1991

2.1 UNDERTAKING OF AT&T (Continued)

2.1.6 TRANSFER OR ASSIGNMENT (Continued)

MISSCUAL blic Service Commission

- В. The new Customer notifies AT&T in writing that it agrees to assume all obligations of the former Customer at the time of transfer or assignment. These obligations include: (1) all outstanding indebtedness for the private line service, (2) the unexpired portion of any applicable minimum payment period(s), and (3) any applicable termination liability(ies).
- С. The private line service is not interrupted or relocated at the time the transfer or assignment is made.
- D. AT&T acknowledges the transfer or assignment in writing. acknowledgment will be made within 15 days of receipt notification.

The transfer or assignment does not relieve or discharge the former Customer from remaining jointly and severally liable with the new Customer for any obligations existing at the time of transfer or assignment. These obligations include: (1) all outstanding indebtedness for the private line service. (2) the unexpired portion of any applicable minimum payment period (CANCELLED and (3) any applicable termination liability(ies). MAY 16,1992

2.1.7 PROVISION OF A DESIGN LAYOUT REPORT

BY LOTRS. The Customer may order the make-up of the facilities used to Service Commission provide a service. This is referred to as the Design Layout Report. The rates and a description of the information providesSOURI are contained in Section 18.2.6 (see Provision of a Design Layout Report, Section 18.2.6).

FILED

DEC 3 1 1991

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIN.

Issued: SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: NOV 0 1 1991

DEC 3 1 1981

John W. Hamilton, Director AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc.

Section 2

1st Revised Sheet 27

Replacing Original Sheet 27

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

2.2 USE

RECEIVED

2.2.1 GENERAL

MAR 30 1992

A private line service may be used for any purpose consistent with OUR:

1 ts transmission or switching parameters.

Public Service Commission

2.2.2 RESALE OR SHARED USE

When a private line service is resold or shared, the Customer may advise its User that a portion of its service is provided by AT&T. However, the Customer shall not represent that AT&T jointly participates with the Customer in the provision of its services.

2.3 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)

CANCELLED

DEC 26 2002

Public Service Commission

FILED

MAY 161992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective:

The second secon

John W. Hamilton, Director

Section 2 Original Sheet 27

RECEIVED

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

2.2 USE

SEP 15 1991

2.2.1 GENERAL

MISSCURI

A private line service may be used for any purpose consistent with its transmission or switching parameters.

2.2.2 RESALE OR SHARED USE

When a private line service is resold or shared, the Customer may advise its User that a portion of its service is provided by AT&T. However, the Customer shall not represent that AT&T jointly participates with the Customer in the provision of its services.

2.3 (RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)

CANCELLED

MAY 16 1992

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

DEC 2 1 1991

MO. Public Service Conco.

Issued: SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: NOV 0 1 1991 ---

DEC 3 1 1991

John W. Hamilton, Director AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc.

Section 2

1st Revised Sheet 28 Replacing Original Sheet 28

RECEIVED

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

2.4 RESPONSIBILITIES OF AT&T

MAR 30 1992

2.4.1 LIABILITY

MISSOUR **Public Service Commission**

- A. AT&T's liability, if any, for its willful misconduct is not limited by this tariff. With respect to any other claim or suit, by a Customer or by any others, for damages associated with the installation, provision, termination, maintenance, repair or restoration of a private line service, and subject to the provisions of B. through E. following, AT&T's liability, if any, including but not limited to any liability for negligent acts or omissions, breach of warranty, breach of contract, or otherwise, shall not exceed an amount equal to the proportionate charge provided for under this tariff for the private line service for the period during which the service was affected. This liability for damages shall be in addition to any amounts that may otherwise be due the Customer under this tariff as a Credit Allowance for Interruptions (see Credit Allowances for Interruptions, Section 2.7).
- B. AT&T is not liable for any act or omission of any other carrier providing a portion of a private line service, nor shall AT&T hold any other carrier providing a portion of a private line service liable for any act or omission of AT&T.
- C. AT&T shall be indemnified, defended and held harmless by the Customer and User against all claims, losses or damages arising from the use of private line services furnished pursuant to this schedule, involving:
 - Claims for libel, slander, invasion of privacy, or infringement of copyright arising from any communication;
 - Claims for patent infringement arising from combining or using the private line service furnished by AT&T in connection with facilities or equipment furnished by others; or

CANCELLED

FILED

MAY 161992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

DEC 26 2002

Issued: March 30, 1992

MAY 1 6 1992

Section 2 Original Sheet 28

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

RECEIVED

RESPONSIBILITIES OF AT&T 2.4

SEP 15 1991

2.4.1 LIABILITY

MISSOURI Hic Sarvice Commission

AT&T's liability, if any, for its willful misconduct is not Α. limited by this tariff. With respect to any other claim or suit. by a Customer or by any others, for damages associated with the installation, provision, termination, maintenance, repair or restoration of a private line service, and subject to the provisions of B. through E. following, AT&T's liability, if any, including but not limited to any liability for negligent acts or omissions, breach of warranty, breach of contract, or otherwise, shall not exceed an amount equal to the proportionate charge provided for under this tariff for the private line service for the period during which the service was affected. This liability for damages shall be in addition to any amounts that may otherwise be due the Customer under this tariff as a Credit Allowance for Interruptions (see Credit Allowances for Interruptions, Section 2.7).

CANCELLED

MISSOURI

- В. AT&T is not liable for any act or omission of any other carrier MAY 16 1992 providing a portion of a private line service, nor shall AT&T hold any other carrier providing a portion of a private line BY JOHK service liable for any act or omission of AT&T. Public Service Commissio
- Ç. AT&T shall be indemnified, defended and held harmless by the Customer and User against all claims, losses or damages arising from the use of private line services furnished pursuant to this schedule, involving:
 - Claims for libel, slander, invasion of privacy, or infringement of copyright arising from any communication;
 - Claims for patent infringement arising from combining or using 2. the private line service furnished by AT&T in connection with facilities or equipment furnished by others; or

FILED

DEC 3 1 1991

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued:

SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: NOV 0 1 1991

DEC 3 1 1991

Section 2 1st Revised Sheet 29 Replacing Original Sheet 29

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

RECEIVED

2.4 RESPONSIBILITIES OF AT&T (Continued)

MAR 30 1992

2.4.1 LIABILITY (Continued)

C. Claims - (Continued)

MISSOUR Public Service Commission

- 3. All other claims arising out of any act or omission of others relating to private line services provided pursuant to this tariff.
- D. No license under patents (other than the limited license to use) is granted by AT&T or shall be implied or arise by estoppel, with respect to any private line service offered under this tariff. AT&T will defend the Customer and User against claims of patent infringement arising solely from the use by the Customer or User of private line services offered under this tariff and will indemnify such Customer or User for any damages awarded based solely on such claims.
- E. AT&T's failure to provide or maintain private line services under this tariff shall be excused by labor difficulties, governmental orders, civil commotions, preemption of existing services to restore service in compliance with Part 64, Subpart D, Appendix A, of the FCC's Rules and Regulations, acts of God and other circumstances beyond AT&T's reasonable control, and any such failures to provide or maintain services shall be subject only to the Credit Allowances for Interruptions provisions of this tariff.

CANCELLED

DEC 26 2002

FILED

MAY 16 1992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

John W. Hamilton, Director

Section 2 Original Sheet 29 RECEIVED

<u>SECTION 2</u> - GENERAL REGULATIONS

SEP 15 1991

2.4 RESPONSIBILITIES OF AT&T (Continued)

2.4.1 LIABILITY (Continued)

MISSOURI Iblic Service Commission

- All other claims arising out or any act or omission of others relating to private line services provided pursuant to this tariff.
- D. No license under patents (other than the limited license to use) is granted by AT&T or shall be implied or arise by estoppel, with respect to any private line service offered under this tariff. AT&T will defend the Customer and User against claims of patent infringement arising solely from the use by the Customer or User of private line services offered under this tariff and will indemnify such Customer or User for any damages awarded based solely on such claims.
- E. AT&T's failure to provide or maintain private line services under this tariff shall be excused by labor difficulties, governmental orders, civil commotions, preemption of existing services to restore service in compliance with Part 64, Subpart D, Appendix A, of the FCC's Rules and Regulations, acts of God and other circumstances beyond AT&T's reasonable control, and any such failures to provide or maintain services shall be subject only to the Credit Allowances for Interruptions provisions of this tariff.

CANCELLED

MAY 16 1992 BY John R.S. 3

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

DEC 3 1 1991

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMMA

Issued: SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: 100 0 1 1991---

Dec 3 1 1991

Section 2

1st Revised Sheet 30

Replacing Original Sheet 30

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

2.5 RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CUSTOMER

RECEIVED

2.5.1 GENERAL

MAR 30 1992

The Customer's general responsibilities are described in the SSOUR; section. When a Local Channel or other access is coincided Commission private line service, the Customer assumes additional responsibilities that are described in the Connections section of this tariff (see Connections, Section 2.8).

PLACEMENT OF ORDERS, PAYMENT OF BILLS AND COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATIONS

The Customer is responsible for placing orders, complying with tariff regulations and for assuring that its Users comply with tariff regulations. The Customer is also responsible for the payment of bills for private line service. The Customer may appoint an agent to act on its behalf as specified in B. following.

INFORMATION THE CUSTOMER MUST PROVIDE

When a Customer places an order for a private line service, the following information must be provided so that AT&T can design, install, maintain and bill the private line service ordered:

- The category of private line service, interface and signaling (if required),
- The AT&T Central Offices involved, when access is provided by the Customer,
- The Customer's billing name and address, and
- The design information contained in the design layout record for other access when an order is placed to connect other access without the Access Coordination Function.

CANCELLED

DEC 26 2002

FILED

MAY 16 1992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective:

MAY 1 6 1992

Section 2 Original Sheet 30

<u>SECTION 2</u> - GENERAL REGULATIONS

RECEIVED

2.5 RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CUSTOMER

SEP 15 1991

2.5.1 GENERAL

MISSOURI

The Customer's general responsibilities are described in this Service Commission section. When a Local Channel or other access is connected to a private line service, the Customer assumes additional responsibilities that are described in the Connections section of this tariff (see Connections, Section 2.8).

A. PLACEMENT OF ORDERS, PAYMENT OF BILLS AND COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATIONS

The Customer is responsible for placing orders, complying with tariff regulations and for assuring that its Users comply with tariff regulations. The Customer is also responsible for the payment of bills for private line service. The Customer may appoint an agent to act on its behalf as specified in B. following.

CANCELLED

MAY 16 1992 BY/OFR. STEO

1. INFORMATION THE CUSTOMER MUST PROVIDE

Public Service Commissi:

MISSOUR!

When a Customer places an order for a private line service, the following information must be provided so that AT&T can design, install, maintain and bill the private line service ordered:

- The category of private line service, interface and signaling (if required),
- The AT&T Central Offices involved, when access is provided by the Customer,
- The Customer's billing name and address, and
- The design information contained in the design layout record for other access when an order is placed to connect other access without the Access Coordination Function.

FILED

DEC 3 1 1881

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE GENTLY

Issued:

SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: NOV 0 1 1991

John W. Hamilton, Director AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc. ... 2 2 1991

Section 2

1st Revised Sheet 31

Replacing Original Sheet 31

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

RECEIVED

2.5 RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CUSTOMER (Continued)

MAR 30 1992

2.5.1 GENERAL (Continued)

MISSOURI

B. AGENCY AGREEMENT

Public Service Commission

AT&T will accept orders from an agent appointed by the Customer. An agency appointment must be sent to AT&T in writing. If directed by the Customer, the bill for the private line service will be sent to the agent. The bill will be issued in the name of the Customer, in care of the agent.

The Customer retains responsibility for compliance with tariff (CT) regulations and any act or omission of the agent, regardless of any limitations the Customer may place on the agent's authority.

C. AVAILABILITY FOR MAINTENANCE, TESTING OR MODIFICATIONS

The Customer must make a private line service available for maintenance, testing, or implementation of changes it has ordered, at any reasonable, mutually agreeable time. Occasionally an impairment may only be evident at certain times (e.g., a certain hour of the day). In such cases, the private line service must be made available for testing during the same time periods if the trouble condition is to be corrected.

CANCELLED

DEC 26 2002

FILED

MAY 16 1992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective: 1992

MAY 1 6 1992

Section 2
Original Sheet 31
RECEIVED

<u>SECTION 2</u> - GENERAL REGULATIONS

SEP 15 1991

2.5 RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CUSTOMER (Continued)

MISSOURI

n

2.5.1 GENERAL (Continued)

B. AGENCY AGREEMENT

AT&T will accept orders from an agent appointed by the Customer. An agency appointment must be sent to AT&T in writing. If directed by the Customer, the bill for the private line service will be sent to the agent. The bill will be issued in the name of the Customer, in care of the agent.

The Customer retains responsibility for compliance with schedule regulations and any act or omission of the agent, regardless of any limitations the Customer may place on the agent's authority.

C. AVAILABILITY FOR MAINTENANCE, TESTING OR MODIFICATIONS

The Customer must make a private line service available for maintenance, testing, or implementation of changes it has ordered, at any reasonable, mutually agreeable time. Occasionally an impairment may only be evident at certain times (e.g., a certain hour of the day). In such cases, the private line service must be made available for testing during the same time periods if the trouble condition is to be corrected.

CANCELLED

MAY 16 1992

BY Jot R.S. #31

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

DEC 3 1 1991

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued:

SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: NOV 0 1 1991

John W. Hamilton, Director AT&T Communications of the Southwest. Inc.

DEC 3 1 1991

Section 2

1st Revised Sheet 32

Replacing Original Sheet 32

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

RECEIVED

2.5 RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CUSTOMER (Continued)

MAR 30 1992

2.5.1 GENERAL (Continued)

MISSOURI

D. DAMAGE TO A PRIVATE LINE SERVICE

Public Service Commission

The Customer must pay AT&T for replacement or repair of a private line service when damage results from:

- The negligence or willful act of the Customer or others authorized by the Customer,
- Improper use of the private line service, or
- Any use of equipment or systems provided by the Customer or others authorized by the Customer.

After receipt of payment for the damages, AT&T will cooperate with the Customer in its claim against any third party causing the damage.

E. ANCILLARY ACCESS CHARGES

The Customer is responsible for the payment of any ancillary labor charges incurred, on its behalf, under the Local Exchange Company(ies)'s access service tariffs, when the Access Coordination Function is furnished with access.

CANCELLED

DEC 26 2002

FILED

MAY 16 1992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective: The Street 1992

MAY 1 6 1992

Section 2 Original Sheet 32 RECEIVED

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

SEP 15 1991

2.5 RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CUSTOMER (Continued)

MISSOURI

2.5.1 GENERAL (Continued)

Public Service Commission

D. DAMAGE TO A PRIVATE LINE SERVICE

The Customer must pay AT&T for replacement or repair of a private line service when damage results from:

- The negligence or willful act of the Customer or others authorized by the Customer,
- Improper use of the private line service, or
- Any use of equipment or systems provided by the Customer or others authorized by the Customer.

After receipt of payment for the damages, AT&T will cooperate with the Customer in its claim against any third party causing the damage.

E. ANCILLARY ACCESS CHARGES

The Customer is responsible for the payment of any ancillary labor charges incurred, on its behalf, under the Local Exchange Company(ies)'s access service tariffs, when the Access Coordination Function is furnished with access.

CANCELLED

MAY 16 1992

BY LOTR S. 32
Public Service Commission

MISSOUR!

FILED

DEC 3 1 1991

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE SEXTS.

Issued:

SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: 217 0 1 121

John W. Hamilton, Director AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc.

DEC 3 : 1991

Section 2

1st Revised Sheet 33

Replacing Original Sheet 33

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

RECEIVED

2.6 PAYMENTS AND CHARGES

MAR 30 1992

2.6.1 GENERAL

MISSOURI

The charge for a private line service may be a recurring and of vice Commission nonrecurring charge.

2.6.2 APPLICATION OF CHARGES

The charges billed are based on the rates that are in effect in this tariff during the period that the private line service is furnished. If the rates for a period covered by a bill change after the bill has been rendered, the bill will be adjusted to reflect the new charges (see Fractional Charges and Credits, Section 2.6.9).

2.6.3 PAYMENT OF CHARGES

Payment is due upon presentation of a bill for the private line service furnished. A private line service may be discontinued for nonpayment of a bill (see Violation of Regulations, Section 2.9).

2.6.4 MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD AND NOTICE OF DISCONTINUANCE

A. MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD

The minimum payment period is the minimum period for which the Customer is required to make payment for the private line service. The charges applicable to the minimum payment period include the recurring charge(s) plus any nonrecurring and/or special construction charge(s) that may apply.

The minimum payment period is calculated from the date that billing started after (1) the initial installation, or (2) a reinstallation after a change.

CANCELLED

DEC 26 2002

FILED

MAY 161992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

MAY 1 6 1992

Section 2 Original Sheet 33

RECEIVED

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

2.6 PAYMENTS AND CHARGES SEP 15 1991

2.6.1 GENERAL

MISSOURI

The charge for a private line service may be a recurring and/or a nonrecurring charge.

2.6.2 APPLICATION OF CHARGES

The charges billed are based on the rates that are in effect in this tariff during the period that the private line service is furnished. If the rates for a period covered by a bill change after the bill has been rendered, the bill will be adjusted to reflect the new charges (see Fractional Charges and Credits, Section 2.6.9).

2.6.3 PAYMENT OF CHARGES

Payment is due upon presentation of a bill for the private line service furnished. A private line service may be discont OFNICELLED for nonpayment of a bill (see Violation of Regulations, Section MAY 16 1992

2.6.4 MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD AND NOTICE OF DISCONTINUANCE

BY lot RS

Α. MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD Public Service Commission MISSOURI

The minimum payment period is the minimum period for which the Customer is required to make payment for the private line service. The charges applicable to the minimum payment period include the recurring charge(s) plus any nonrecurring and/or special construction charge(s) that may apply.

The minimum payment period is calculated from the date that billing started after (1) the initial installation, or (2) a reinstallation after a change.

FILED

DEC 3 1 1991

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE GONNEY

Issued: SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: NOV-0-1-1991

John W. Hamilton, Director AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc.

JEU J 1 1991

Section 2

1st Revised Sheet 34

Replacing Original Sheet 34

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

2.6 PAYMENTS AND CHARGES (Continued)

RECEIVED

2.6.4 MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD AND NOTICE OF DISCONTINUANCE (Continued) MAR 30 1992

A. MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD (Continued)

MISSOURI

Public Service Commission

Minimum payment period charges apply if the Customer discontinues a private line service component before the specified minimum payment period expires. The minimum payment period for a given private line service component is specified in the section of this tariff applicable to that private line service component.

B. NOTICE OF DISCONTINUANCE

AT&T requires notice when private line services are to be discontinued. The required notice period and the application of charges, if any, are specified in the tariff applicable to the specific private line service.

(CT)

2.6.5 ADVANCE PAYMENTS AND DEPOSITS

A. ADVANCE PAYMENT

An advance payment will be required before a private line service is provided only when a Customer has a history of late payments to AT&T or when a Customer's financial responsibility is not a matter of record. The advance payment will equal the charges for the minimum payment period and the applicable nonrecurring charges. In addition, the advance payment will include an amount equal to the estimated non-recurring charges and one month's recurring charges (if any) when special construction is involved. In addition the advance payment will be credited on the Customer's bill(s). A deposit may apply in addition to an advance payment (see Deposits, following).

CANCELLED

DFC 26 2002

ountic Service

FILED

MAY 16 1992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 30, 1992

Effective: mapped 30 - 1997

John W. Hamilton, Director MAY 16 1992

Section 2 Original Sheet 34

RECEIVED

SECTION 2 - GENERAL REGULATIONS

2.6 PAYMENTS AND CHARGES (Continued) SEP 15 1991

2.6.4 MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD AND NOTICE OF DISCONTINUANCE (Continued) ₩\$\$OU? oblic Service Commission

MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD (Continued) Α.

> Minimum payment period charges apply if the Customer discontinues a private line service component before the specified minimum payment period expires. The minimum payment period for a given private line service component is specified in the section of this tariff applicable to that private line service component.

NOTICE OF DISCONTINUANCE В.

> AT&T requires notice when private line services are to be discontinued. The required notice period and the application of charges, if any, are specified in the schedule applicable to the CANCELLED specific private line service.

2.6.5 ADVANCE PAYMENTS AND DEPOSITS

ADVANCE PAYMENT Α.

MAY 16 1992

BY LOTRS. #34 An advance payment will be required before a private line service Commission is provided only when a Customer has a history of late payments UR!

to AT&T or when a Customer's financial responsibility is not a matter of record. The advance payment will equal the charges for the minimum payment period and the applicable nonrecurring charges. In addition, the advance payment will include an amount equal to the estimated non-recurring charges and one month's recurring charges (if any) when special construction is involved. In addition the advance payment will be credited on the Customer's bill(s). A deposit may apply in addition to an advance payment (see Deposits, following).

FILED

DEC 3 1 1991

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE GELLE.

Issued: SEP 0 4 1991

Effective: 01 1991